i. K. Riddle application for 2
on anits & 2 unorthodox
Sectionc 18 & I9-26N-13W
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NOVEMEER, 1958

CRDER NO. 4-108

NEW MEXICO
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
STATEWIDE OIL PRORATION ORDER

THIS PRORATION SCHEDULE COVERS ALL :

FRODUCING OIL WELIS IN McKINLEY, o

RIO ARRIBA, SANDCVAL AND SAN JUAN o
COUNTIES. : “

NORMAL UNIT ALLOWABIE 50 BBLS. PER DAY

‘THE DISTRICT SUPERVISOR AT AZTEC
SHOULD BE NOTIFIED OF ANY ERRORS IHHEDI&TELY.

Effective Cas~0il Ratio
Non Effective Gas-0il Ratio
Amount of Production on Latest
. Gas-011 Ratio Test.

(X) Special Allowable Assigned per

' Osder R-1191,

(Y) Special LFG Experimental Allowable
per Order R-1104.

NS




BEFORE THE OIL: CONSERVATION COMMISSION
' OF THE ST%TE oF NEW MEXICO

. i

ORDER NO, A-108

;

STATEwm_E%oiL pnominon ORDER FOR NOVEMBER, 1958

2

' The ‘01l Conservation Tommission held public hearing at
Farmington New uexico on October 15, 1958 at 9 a.m., pursuant

:gal notice for' the purpose of setting the allowable production
of;oil within the St‘te of wa Mexico for 'the month of November,
w1958 and now on this day the Commission, 'a quorum being present,
having considered the testimpny adduced as to probable market
demand ! the nominatiqns of purchasers, the capacities of producing
Awells, together with the anticipated newly completed or reccmpleted
wells, and being otherwise fully advised in the premises,

!
H

i'nms' Coid

c (1) The reasghable market demand for 0il produced in the
State of New Mexico! dpring the month of . November, 1958, is approx-
ina;ely*331§403 barrels per day, which total includes a"demand
for; approximately _92§263 barrels of oil per day from the counties
of Lea, ‘Eddy, Chaves, ! and Roosevelt, and a‘ demand for approximately
38K}40 barrels of oil per day from the counties of San Juan,

nley, Rio Arriba and Sandoval

; (2) ‘The potential producing capacity of ‘all oil wells inm
the‘State is in excess of such reasonable market demand, and in
"~ order to: prevent waste the production of 0il should be limited
allocated and distributed for the month of Noveémber, 1958,

i (3) That all the producing oil wells, together with the
expeFted completed or Fecompleted wells in the state within the
prora.ion period can produce a total of approximately 331 403
_barr?ls per day withou} cau51ng waste, and an allocation based
upon; such production would be : reasonable and would protect cor-

relative rights.

- (4) That the demand for 0il from eaoh of the above-described
areas 1is ‘separate and distinct and cannot reasonably be met by the
production of oil from the other area, and that the production
allowable for each of the said areas should be based upon the demand

for oil from that area.

: ’5) That a total Southeast New Mexico production allowable
of 292, 263 barrels per iday, which includes 8,000 barrels per day
supplemental ‘allowable for new! production and 20 barrels per day
back allowable, can be produced without waste by a distribution
and allocation of such jproduction among the oil wells in Lea,

Eddy, Chaves, and Roosevelt Counties, New Mexico, by the establish-
ment of a’ no1ma1 unit allowmble for those countles of 34 barrels

per unlt per day.
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Order No., A-108

(8) That a total Northwest production allowable of 38,140
barrels per day, which includes 2,000 barrels per day suoplemental
allowable for new production and 2236 barrels per day hack allow-
able, can be produced without waste by a distribution and alloca-
iion of such producticn among the oil wells in San Juan, HbKinley,
Rio Arriba, and Sandoval Counties, New Mexico, by the establishment
of a normal unit allowzble for those counties of 60 barrels per
unit per day.

(7) That applications for back allowable totalling some
205,721 barrels have heen received by the Commission. BSaid
applications are for back allowable resulting from underproduction
incurred as the result of purchaser prorationing during April,
1958, by all major purchasers in Northwest New Mexico, in the amount
of 205 ,721 barrels, and purchaser prorationing in the South Sawyer-
San Andres Pool during the months of January through August, 1958,
by The Atlantic Refining Company in the amount of 2434 barrels.

(8) That of the aforesaid applied. for back allowable in

‘the amount of 205,721 barrels "31/92 of 205,721 or 69,319 barrels
was authorized for production during the nonth of October 1958,
and authorizatinn of the remaining 136,402 harrels was. deferred
That of the remaining 136 402 barrels of applied-for back allowable,
30/92 of 205,721, or 67, 083 barrels should be authorized for
production by certain operators in certain pools in Northwest New
"~ Mexico during November, 1958, and authorization of the remaining

69,319 barrels should be deferred until a later date. That of the
aforesaid applied-for back allowabie in the amount of 2,434 barrels,
31/123 of 2,434, or 613 barrels was authorized for production during
the month of October, 1958, and authorization of the remaining :
1,821 barrels was deferred. That of the remaining 1,821 barrels
of applied-for back allowable, 30/123 or 2,434, or 594 barrels
should be authorized for production in the South Sawyer-San
Andres Pool during November, 1958, and authorization of ‘the remain-
ing 1 227 ‘barrels should be defer1°d until a later date.

" IT 1S THEREFORE ORDERED:

1, For the month of Nbvember, 1958, a normal unit allowable
"~ for production of o0il in the allocated pools within Lea, Eddy,
‘Chaves, and Roosevelt Counties, be, and the same hereby 1s set at
34 barrels per unit per day; provided that each well .in the Knowles
Pool in Lea County, New Mexico, under 80-acre spacing Order R-40
(except as amendad by Order R-52) is allocated 68 barrels per 80
acres, with deep- pool adaptation. Provided further that the top
unit allowable for the North Mason Delaware Pool in Lea and Eddy
Counties, New Mexico, be and the same is hereby set at 34 barrels
pex unit per day, in accordance with the provisions of Order R-944.
Provided further that the top unit allowable for the South Carter-
San Andres Pool ir Lea County, New Mexico, be and the same is hereby
set at 45 barrels per unit per day, in accordance with the provisions
of Order R-1012., The allocation hereby set for said month in the
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6 of 1the Coquissign Rules and zRegulations, and subject to

and gs ;aodified by -any:} val’id crder;s of the Commission relating
directl: to anyz well, a{reas, Qr pools, and the asSignmept of
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2‘ Af southeast 'New» Mexico proration schedule duly prepared

b)é the Commission and thereaf r aglopted for the month of November,

is heréto! attache aild niade & part hereof. 'Said prorition

Bcheéu c;isi:ri utes and allocates the allowable production anong

the 811 well: Lea, Eddy; Chaves), and Roosevelt Counties, New
Mek ico,::tor he

or the transpor

wa of oil produced 4n excéss ther eof is hereéby prohibited and
such! oil is thereafter contrabénd :

tperlod sta ted , The sale, purchase, or acquisition,
ing, refining,| pro essing, or handling in any other

!

P

; ,
i AESoutheagt ew%liexico supplementa.l proration schedule

duly prepared by the' Conunissiom and thereafter adapted for the

of vember 1958, is hereto %attached and made a part herecof, :

It! distﬁi tés and alloéates altotdl of not more. than 594 barreis

certpin oil wells{in iLea Cour%ty, New Mexico, “for the period

¥
i

stated | 'I‘he oil wells listed in this supplementalr proration

sc edule a.re §those top llowab ] wells which incurred undexrproduction
the result of purchaser ?prorationing in lLea County New Mexico,
ring thefmo’nths of! Januany through Auguat, 1958, by The Atlantic

Re ining Compa.ny. ; ; ‘ :

m is runwnn. f“nsn
¥ ] T ;

1 fFor the month oi’ November, 1958, a norma.l unit allow-

WIS MR R,

: ab ‘e :for production of oil in the a@llocated pools within San Juan,
Mck nley, It:i.o2 Arriha, and Sandoval Counties be, and the same hereby
is set at 50 barrels rperg unit per day, provided that each. well in
the: Biisti Lower Gallup 0il: Pool in San Juan County, New Mexico, t-

- which!

has been d¢ dicatedf 80zacr§es is allocated 100 barrels per 80
in accordance ‘with the provisions of Order R-1069-B. :The

allocation hereby set i’or sald onth in the allocated pools of San

l!cxiniley, io Arripa éand Sandoval Counties, 'New Mexico, shall
accordance with Rules 502i 505 and 506 of the Commission s
and Regulations and subject o and as modified by any valid

,ordersi of the ! Commissionirelati g d rectly to any well areas, or
pools, .

and the assignment of al owable thereto.

: f x‘
2. A Northwest New ‘x!exico proration schedule duly prepared
Commission and: thexeafter adopted for the month of November,
is fhereto attachedsand made aipart hereof., Said proration
le distributes and | allocqtes the allowable production anong
1 wells in ‘San Juan McKa.nley, Rio Arriba, and Sandoval

Counties New Mexico fm the per iod stated., The sale, purchase,
‘or chuisition or the transpoxiing, refining, proccssing orxr
handling in any other way of oil produced 1in excess thereof is

hereby

pxohibited 'md suoh 011 is thfcreafter contraband.

H
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3. A Northwest supplemeatal proration schedule duly
prepared by the Commission and thereafter adopted for the month
of November 1968, is heretvo attached and made a part hereof. It
distributes and allocates a total of not more than 67,083 barrels
among certain oil wells in San Juan, McKinley, Rio Arriba, and
Sandoval Counties, New Mexico for the period stated. The oil wells
listed in this supplemental proration schedule are those top-
‘allowable wells which incurred underproduction as the result of
purchaser prorationing in the aforesaid counties during April, 1958,

The foregoing order shall remain effective until further
order of the Commission.

: , 24
DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on this Zz day of October,

1968,
STATE OF NEW MEXICO
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
EDWIN L. MECHEM, Chairman

MURRAY E, MORGAN. Member

A. L. PORTER, Jr. 6 Member & Secretary




Top Unit Allowable 50 |
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McKINLEY COUNTY

| HOSPAH-GALLUP_FOOL

GOR Limit 2,000 to 1

DAILY
GOR

OPERATOJ _IEASE

Texas C%algaryi : ;%05bémet
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3
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: ‘ i

" " i
: H
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POOL TOTAL

Top Unit' Allowable 50
Chaco 01l Co.

POOL TOTAL

Top Unit Allowable 50
Douglas & Silver Indian

Otto Reynolds Ferris

Eod : :
SotaBe M9, 4

Santa Fo  2-3-4

WELL NO. U, S. T. R

1L B1is-s
I 1-17-9
22138 F o w
ws622 ¢ Im
1339 . Km0
12-14-20-23451 B W |
3i7-0-1517 N

13‘19-25-—484?53 Zo 0ol
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. .
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1

=36
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43 R
S N Y
RED MOUNTAIN ‘MESA VERDE POOL

1 :

L
UNDESIGNATED
_: 0-5000 Feet !

1-17 D 17-19-5

1 P 18-18-10

i

ALLOWABLE .

2
6

32

k
2k - F 0B 8EE

GOR Limit 2,000 to}

.
o

11

GOR Linit 2,000 to 1
13 (13) 1847

5 (5) T1STM



RIO ARRTHA COLliy

LINDRITH DAKOTA POOL

Top Unit Allowable 50 GOR Limit 2,000 to 1

| | ’ DAILY

OPERATOR _ LEASE WELL NO  U. S. T. R.___ ALLOWABLE - GOl
Magnolia Pet. Co. Ingwerson 1. P 7'20a2};-2 5 C(5) TSI

POOL TOTAL 1 » 5 -
| OTERC GALLUP POOL L :

Top Unit ‘Allowable 67 - GOR Limit 6,000 t&:1
o Skelly 0i1 Co. Jicarilla B 2. I 31-25-5 67 (8) 2881
| " " 3 D 5-24-5 6ox  (69) 6
. m L M 32255 67 (M) sue2
" w 5 w L » by (75) 6327
" n -6 F oo | 67 (77) 38
" ) 7 J n - 67T (82) 2669
" " 8 H 31-25-5 67 | (az.)' 2772
n " 9 o om & (83) 233
" " 10 P 32255 67 (m) 29718
" " 11 B 5-2~5 - 67 (83) 3921
" - o | 12 H 32-25-5 67 - (78) 305
" N 1 .13 B o ' 67 S (89) 919
" L K 1 D - 67 (80) 2300
POOL TOTAL | 13 - 861

SOUTH BLANCO TOCTTO PGOL

Top Unit Allowable 139 - GOR Limit 2,000 to 1
Caulkins 0il Co, Breech A T-125 D  8-26-6 55% (232) 5116
" | " 7-127 B % 60x . (260) 1150
" : " 7-129 D 9-26-6 150x (353) 830
" " T-132 A " 91x (120) 1208
n ‘ " T-134 € 10-26-6 Water Injection

" U T-157 E n Water Injection
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RIO ARRIBA COUNTY CONT!D.

i

_WELL NO.

U

soum BLANCO TOGITO POOL CONT!D,

S. T. R.

GOR Limit 2,000 to 1

'DAILY

ALLOWABIE

GOR

Canlkins

!

{

§ g
n&'do

9 :
: i

i

5

1

)

’ Bree L.h A
"

«Pan ’Americgn
Sauthe.m tndon|

“'ropimit Allowable 167

Easterrﬁ Pe'i. Co.

Standard of Texas

H !

i :

;" ’ i
H i ]

i 3 H
” i ;
{ i
| !
" 1

i

POOL TOTAL

i

i

] i H
: | i |
: H i H
; : i i
H ; i
f : :
i ; :
[ < i
H 3 :
i i i
! i H
i H
i H
! H

i H .
< ! :
: : .
: ; :
L i

1 i :
R i 3
§ I3 i

r

; Fetieréi'
| Zanotti
%Emest
12y
226

426
%6-2?

'§-177
fj~179
t-162
1-207
1123
té-ms
f}es

rha09
¢

20

] assigned per Or:ler R—ll91

9-26-6

10-26-6

10-26-6

7-26-6
11-26<6
4266

3-26-6
6-26-6

Cx
3hx
40x
83x

13*
2o

(148)
(116)

()

(172)

3649
8379
: 7060
2791

(106) 22226
(330) 1769,

'Water Injection
- ‘Water Injection
Ix (61)

57h

M2 MR e B WO N e

F.‘.‘»CRITO—GAILUP POOL

N—

*» © 0 o v o =

22-244-7
34247
27-24~7
27-24-7
26~24~7

22-24~7

(160) 4947

(62) 19612

(35)

GOR' Limit 2,000 to 1

. 67
L2
20
ks
5*
b3
159

(77)
(20)
(42)
(20)
7)
(17)
(43}

: 2023

992
-1896
1240
1000
72900
32400
581




RIO_ARiTRL COUI Y COUTtD,

UADESIGNA'TED
0~5000 Fect

~ Top Unit Allowaole 50 GOR Limit 2,000 to 1

S | | , © DAILY
“. ‘OPERATOR LEASE WELL NO. " U. _ S. T. R. ALLOJABLE con

~-Honolulu 0il Co. Jicarilla A 1 & 26-26-3 40 1847
Magnolia Pet. Co. Jicarilla D b M 23-26-3 17 1398
Téﬁéﬂhit Allowable 67 5-6000 Feet
Amerada Pet. Corp.  Jicarilla E L 30-24-4

Harrell Budd Dunn ¥ 10-23-7

EMG Products Co.  Sapp C Mo 5-23-7

7-23-6

W. HJ'Rogers,iJr.> McBee B

1
1
1
Pan American Dashko 1 M 15-24-7
1
2

Skelly Oil Co.  Jicarilla D 5-23-4
Southern Union ~ Dumn ( o 9=23-7
Texas Company - Yarbrough | 3-23-6

n % Fed. B 1 10-23-6

~ Top Unit Allowable 89
Amerada Pet. Corp.  Jic. Apache A

' Pan American - m mTr3s-A 1

Skelly Oil Co. Jicarilla C

Standard of Texas Fed. 3-19 1

T " 3220 1

Top Unit Allowable 117 ~ 7-8000 Feet

Skelly Oil Co. Roberts 3 0 18-25-3
_ Top Unit Allowable 150 8-9000 Feet '

Skelly Oil Co. Lydia Rentz 4 A 19-25-3

" Roberts I M 17-25-3
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Top Uuit Allowable 50

SANDOVAL_COUUTY.
QTERO-POINT LCOXQUT FOOL

GOR Limit 2,000 to 1 -

| o | DATLY o
OpRkTOR LEASE WELL NO. _ U. S. T.R. ALLOJABIE ____ GGR
%‘re‘d‘Tmi‘nexi i Jicarilla 1 A 32%—23-1, 7 (7} - 15TH 1
? : | 1" __g_ | G # ‘ _1_ . (7) TSTHM
li:’OOLk TO’]"AL é 2 \ v
% o | OTERQ-SANASTEE_POOL
'%I‘op é]nit A]_'Lowable 67 GOR Limit 2,000 to 1
‘%}kgl:iy é)il cf:. Jicarilla E 1. A 8%22-1. 62 (6) 3043
vl:‘Ium_b;e i1 & Rfg. Co. Jicarilla B. 1 A 1-22-5 8 (8) 375
w ; JicarillaE _1_ P 36?23-5 o5 (5) 400
$OOL | TOTAL 3 | 19 :
UNDES IGNATED
¢ _ ' 0-5000 Feet : : -
Top Unifg Allowable 50 (, GOR Limit 2,000 to 1
: l:lagh%lia% Oil Co. Hutchinson 1 L 14419-3 3 (3) TSTM .
f«orﬁémest Prod Co. Sandoval 22-7 1-23 1  23-22-7 10 - (10) TSTM
% ; | n 235 B 3542241 6 (6) 1STM
Top’ _gqit‘ Allowable 67 ’ |
fi?lyméutl' 011 Co. Federal B | B t 14:22-6 b N (“); 2300
. 3« H, rll‘ic%ger{s;, Jr. Rogers ‘ 1 L 2).%23-7 6 (6) 1967
"'exéé Ngtional Maddox 1 M 34236 3 (3) TSTH
; | . 2‘ ~8000 Feet
Top Unit Allowable 117 : ’
Reynolds Min;gih'g Co. Jic. Apache 1 P 29;23~3 117
5=
!




Poob
A 3
| SAN_JUN_COUNTY
| BISTI GALLUP FOOL
Top Unit Allowable 100 ~ GOR Limit 2,000 to 1 5
| DAILY
OPERATOR' LEASE WELL NO. U. S. T. R. ALLOMABIE Go ¥
Amerada Pet. Corp. Gle-Na-Nup-Pah 1 0  5-25-12 100 (128) 603 3
" n 2 '1 "o 100 (126) 962 |
R Ka-Da-Pah 1 M 4-25-12 100 (112) 513
" " S 4l W) e |1
"o | Na-Des-Pah 1 P 8-25-12 100 (112) 915 i
* LI _ " 2 3 m W6 (0) a6 Nt
no ~ Joan White 1 N 92512 100 Qw9 | ;3
" L 2 L w 100 (107) 1875 1
w0 Selena White 1 N 82512 27 (27) - 1803 - ‘
" - n 2 L " 59 (59) 1268
Mlantic Rfg. Co. Francisco 1 G 30-25-10 100 3y s L i
' “Benson-Msntin-Greer Foster 1 k 21-26-13 . 34 (34) 31 it L
; " " 5 M on 99 (99 e i i
" Schwerdt feger 1 (40) G - 17-24~9 22 (22) 1250 |
British American MtMt B 2 M 28—-26-13 ke (W6) nnu L
n o " A G 27-26-13 18 (18) 589
oo " 5 G 28-26-13 100 (150) 286 |
" : " 6 0 27-26-13 100 (125) 349 ;!
" | " 7 E  27-26-13 100 (108) - 449 L ‘
" " 8 K 100 (108) 46 ”
X ” " 9 I 28-26-13 100 (118) 289
" " 10 c 8L - (&) 305 n ,
" " 11 A 29-26-13 100 (117) 252 2
" " 12 M 27-26-13 100 (122) 276 S
" " 13 0 28-26-13 100 (123) 260
b~ !
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Top Uriit Allowable 100

"

SAN_JUAN COUNTY CONT!D,
BISTI GALLUP POOL CONTYD.

Eéitisin Amer. Cont

” .
o

"
H

' ;
" {

;
. "
]
!

| Elliott & Ha1l
w

"

%Elliottt; Prod. Co.
EMNG: Products Co.

"

LEASE

*d, Douthit B

”
L3

Federal
nn

1

"

nen
Benally

Brookhaven A

L K
15

28-26-13

n
3-25-13
34=26-13
33-26-13
34-26-13
33-26-13
33-25-10
"
F "
)] ]
34-25-10
G 5-25-12
M 29-25-10

GOR Limit 2,000 to'1

DAILY

GOR

WELL ¥0. U, S. 7, R

100
100

a7 (y)
47
62

100

100

100

100

100

100

100

.,59

100
100

100
100
100
100
100

3gwit
100

(120)
(120)
(22)
(43)
(235j
w7)
(62)
(m)f
(119)

(123)
(127)'
(112)
(103)
(121)

(59)

(117)
- hko
- 303
e
ot

(5)
(122)

(5)
(122)

(118)
(118)
(125)
(120)
(38)

(120)

285
316
538
260
1296
781
655
436
466
287
298

08

285
282 -

189

318

640
590
620
557
2390
516




SAN JUAN COUNTY CONT!D.

 BISTI GALLUP POOL CONT*D.

Top Unit Allowable 100

GOR Limit 2,000 to 1

OPERATOR LEASE _ WELL NO. U. S. T. Ro AL?.%NI%LE __GOR
EPNG Prod Conttd. BrookhaverﬁA 2 0 29~25=10 100 (120) 490
" om | 3 K ® 100 (18) 737
" " i I » 51 (51) 1365
" Kelly State 1 A 16-25-12 100 (100) 1400
n n | 2-12 F-¢ ® 100 (124) 1390
" " I 32 (32) 1780
. " s K 7 (1 1000
" " 5 B n 100 (101) 150
" " 6 b » 55 (55) 540
" " 7 M 10 (10) es0
n " e o 15 ' (as) 533
" Moss 1 B 3-24-10 87 (e1) 440
LN " 2 73 (B3) 178
Sullivan D 1 M 26-26-13 64 (64) 1265
" o o 2 o m 25 (25) 640
" " 3. kK » | 20 (20) 700
" State Pool Unit 1 A 32-25-10 100 (116) 465
" Todson 1 c - 78R (78) 2540
Forest 0il Corp. G&vemment' 1 (40) A 13-24-10 L0 (L0) 323
Gulf 011 ‘Co’rpA.- * Carson Federal - 1 K 30-25-10 - 88 (99) 2273
" " 3 M 24-25-11 100 (123) é84
" " I K 100 (a0x) 387
" " 5 G S (5) 16228
" Chaco Federal 1 (LO) M 9-24-9 Gt (9) 231
Henolulu 0il Co.  St. of NM D¢ 1 D 36-26-13 11 (1i) 653

SR A

P o g kO B




SAN JUAN COUNTY conT!D.
BISTI GALLUP POOL CONT'D.

Top Unit Allowable 100 GOR Limit 2,000 to 1
OPERATOR LEASE WELL NO. U, S. T. R. uf.chrfigm GOR
Humble 011 & Rfg. - State AY 1 I 32-25-10 g2% (126) 2466
"o ’ State AZ 1 D 2-24-10 100 (119) s13°
Magnolia Pet. Co. . Deet-So-Sa 1 0  24-25-11 96~ - (96) Ko7 |
| " B " 2 J m | 13 (13) 288
4 n " Ken-No-To 1 A 26251 82w (22) 2405
o | _ Sadie Canuto 1 D 21-25-11 100 -(108) 1258
; " " 2 c » 62% (83) 3250
s "  Sanda Wall 1 F 17-25-11° 100 - (34) 522
" " 2 100 (208) 424
Monsanto Chem. Co, Atlas 2 (40) J - 34-25-10 50 (59) 391 »
wo " _ ' 2 (LO)E 50 (55) 610 .
" " - 3 (40) N 35-250 50 (53) 470 |
"o © Hanche 1 0 %2510 100 () - &y
" Frank » 1 L n 100 (s) 724
Moore, Moore & Miller Caltrider 1 H 322510 100 (us5) 600
o Doctor Irish 1 F w © 100 (127) 1a16
" “Seott | 1 B 424-10 100 (109) 394
" " 2 ‘D 3-24-10 97 (97 3a
n ‘ ] 3 F n ‘ 100
Kenneth Murchison Federal 2 P 3-25-12 100
" " 3 g6 75
Pen American In-Na-Da-Pah 1 0 4-25-12 73% (73) 211
" " 2 I » 20 #% (21) 3692
' ' Ka-Da-Pah 1 M 3-25-12 21 (21) 1214

" : 2 K n 16 (16) 1414




Top Unit Allowable 100

OPERATOR

1EASE

SAN _JUAN COUNTY CONT!D.

BISTI GALLUP PCOL CONT?D.

WELL NO. _U.

Ses Te Re

GOR Limit 2,000 to 1

DAILY
ALLOWABLE

Pan lmsriean Conttd. Rutter

Petro-Atlas, Inc.

"

"

Phillips Pet. Co.
"

"

Reese & Assoc.

1

"

Atlas

n npn
]
Benally
" -

Hoapah Unit

,MHickman

Federal

-Carson Unit

"t

"

"

”

1

it

1 D
1 (40)1I
1 (40) M
2 (40) F
1 M

2
1
2
3
-h
5
1
2

1
2-9

(40)

[} «Q

11-14
12-13
12-14

12-18

o B - I <> B <

12-19

=

12-20
1224 E

~10-~

M o = = B OO W OE W o Z W™

10-24-10
34-25-10
35-25-10
34~25-10

5-25-12

“»

36-26-13

"

"

"

"
§i25-12
" '

32-26-12

9-24-10

24-25-12

25-25-12

7-25-11
20-25~11
14-25-12
13-25-12

14-25-12

18-25-11
19-25-11
20-25-11

24-25-12

GOR

26
B
50
50
100
100
6 (1)
100
100
.
100
55%
100

100

SLIIQ

100
. 50
100
100
100
100

13
100

(26)
(sh)
(93)
(a4)
(110)
(116)
(117)
(118)
(124)
(a7
G27)
(70)
(116)
(14)
(20)

2757

763
820
638
673
3799
485
386
1545
607
3680
1432
1605
(122) 410
(60)
(125)
(62)
(122)

400
1100
130
390
330
1598

(122)
(132)
(120) 400
(58) 14900

(125) 360

522 -

8120:

oY

g

omerr

o ko i

o

SRTpp——




SAN_JUAN COUNTY CONT'D.

BISTI GALLUP POOL CONT'D.
Top Unit Allowable 100

“GOR Limit 2,000 to 1

OPERATOR __ LEASE WELL NO. U, S.T. R ALLGMABLE
Shell Cont'd. Carson Unit  13-11 L 11-25-12 1100
" » W-11 M 11-25-12 100
LI " 112 M 12-25-12 100
" om L-13 M 13-25-12 100
. " . 14-14 M 14-25-12 100
. " " 14-17 M 17-25-11 100
j . L L-18 M 1g25-1 9
| " Som 2413 C 13-25-12 100
" . 21-14 (40) C  14-25-12 50 -
| " B 21-18 ¢ 18-25-11 100
f " . 21-19 € 19-25-11 100
i LI R ;3 ¢ 23-25-12 100
" . 212 C 24-25-12 A
| " oom | 23-13 K 13-25-12 100
| "o n 3 K 14-25<12 100
! " R 23-17 K 17-25-11 100
"o m 23-18 K 18-25-11 100
" | no 23-20 K 20-25-11 33%x
" " 232y K 24-25-12 100
o " 32-13 G 13-25-12 100
" n 32-14 G 14-25-12 100
" " 32417 G 17-25-11 100
" " 3.1 ¢ 18-25-11 100
n " 32-19 G 19-25-11 100
" " 32-2h -G 24-25-12 34
" " 33-14 (40) J  14-25-12 50
-11-

(122)
(115)

(122)

(122)
(122)
(1)

(122)

(62)

- (122)

(114)
(11)

. (122)
(122)

(122)
(125)

- (33)

(122)
(122)

(122)

(115)
(120)
(110)
(34)
(62)

410
500
350
1480

1050

740
70

990
510
21,0
520
890
530
1200
2540
4LCO -
570
340
440
580
610
1530
370




Top Unit Allowadble 100

OPERATOR

LEASE

~ Shell Cont*'d,

n
w

"

1"

n

”n

Carson Unit

"
1"

"
Phillips #4
) ,
1
"
1}

L]

SAN JUAN COWNTY CONT'D.

BISTI GALLUP POOL CONT'D.

WELL NO, U. S, T. R.

33-24
3414
34-13
34-17
34,-18
34-19
41-13
M-
41-19
41-20

§1-23

42-23
43-13

43-14 (40)

43-17
43-18
43-23
43-24
L4h4-11

(x0)

= > > » P O O O O O

s I = R - - -

=~

I
P

L4-14 (4O) P
11-9 (40) D

12-9 (40) E

12-15

E

12-10 (40) L

14-10 (LO) M

14-15

M

24-25-12
14-25-12
13-25-12
17-25-11
18-25-11
19-25-11
13-25-12
14-25-12
19-25-11
20-25-11
23-25-12
23-25-12
13-25-12
14-25-12
17-25-11
18-25-11
23-25-12
24y-25-12
11-25-12
14-25-12
'9.25-12
"

15-25-12
10-25-12
"

15-25--12

pr—

GOR LIMIT 2,0

DAILY

i

ALLONARIE -

S

3 e o b 3 A st ol

D0 itoil

100

50
100
100
100

k2*?
100 ¢
100
100
100
100
100
100
50
100
64
100
95
100
50
50
50
100

50

50

AR

H

o

(éh)

(95)
(125)
(65)
(&)

(61)
(1212
ey
(1)
(at);

1)
o
o

&

(> < SN o)

D

555555

-3
(o
Lo i o

W)
Q
O

R

R

e

5

e

AR DA

bR




SAN JUAN LOUNTY COHTYD.

BISTY GALLUP FPOOL _COMT!D.

~ Top Unit Allowable 100 - GOR Limit 2,000 to 1-

OPERATOR 1EASE WELL NO. _U. Se To Re 4@?&&:_?3_1_@___ GOR
Shell Cont'd. Phillips #4  21-9 (40) C 9-25-12 50 (62) 480
. wo 21-15 ¢ 15-25-12 100 T (125) 390
oo DL 02-9 (40) F 9-25-12 -~ 50 (6r) 660
n " ‘ 23-10 (40) K 10-25-12 50 (61) 340
" " | 23-15 K 15-25-12 00 (122) 750
* " | " | 21,-10 (40) N 10-25-12 so0  (61) 330
" / " : 31-9 (40) B~ 9-25-12 50 (61) 1250
" w 31-10 B 10-25-12 2, - (2) 580
‘o " : ' 31-15 (4,0) B 15-25-12 50 (60) 380
" - . 329 (40) G 9-25-12 50 (62) 550
n " 3215 (40) G 15-25-12 50 (61) 570
" ' ‘w . 3310(40) 3 10-25-12 50 (60) 330
. w 34-10 (40) 0 * 50 (61) 360
" S " 9 (40) A 9-25-12 - 50 (61) 610
" . K1-15 A 15-25-12 100 (125) 410
n n 12-9 (L0) B 9-25-12 50 (62) 630
n . 43410 (40) T 10-25-12 50 (60) 350
. " | 43-15 I 15-25-12 100 (122) 520
Cw e 14-10 (40) P 10-25—12 50 (60) 450
" . m 15 P 15-25-12 100 -~ (a22) 760
" Madge #,  AW1-2-A A 225712 56
" Mudge #6  13-16 (40) L 16-25-11 50 (61) 540
" " 1-16 (o) ¥ ™ ‘ 50 (62)  L90
" " 23-16 (z.o)k K 50 (61) 540
" o " 2-16 (KO) N M 50 (61) 540
w N 3416 o " 100 (121) 210

-13~




SAN_JUAN COUNTY CCIT!D,

BISTI GALLUP POOL CONT'D.

Top Unit Allowjable 100

GOR Limit 2,000 to 1

R——

~14-

' OPERATOR LEASE WELL NO. U, S. Ts R. ALE&%%__LEA :éos
Skelly Oil Co. A. L. Duff 2 P 20-26-13 100 (1219 | 362
" : " 3 J m 99 (990 | 739
" " b Ho» 8 & bms
" t " 5 F o 100 (113 3
" n 6 N o 100 (123 E
" " 7 L n 100 (111
" n 8 H  19-26-13 100 (122)

" " 9 D 20-26-13 100 Q20) |

" " 10 B 19-26-13 00 (119)

" " n g 100 (11?6]-:? 771
" " 12 P 18-26-13 13 (3)] g
.o " 13 N w 100 23} ess
n o W W P 19-2613 100 (08} 5oy
X o om 15 b w 100 (1033} o7,
" oo | 16 L 18-2613 100 RN
.- - Lockhart 1 0 33250 100 e ko
" o 2 I n 100 (126)f .%3 s

"o " 3 G 100 20| Bse}
" , " 4 A n aa (88) :

" - n 5 0 ‘28-25—10 &2 (82)

" : " 3 I n 7 (73) _

Southern Union  Ka-Geo-Tah 1 E  10-25-12 100 (115) 355

" " 2 F n 100 (1a5) 1 4 18

"  Whitley 1 C 17-24-9 72 (72) | 181




SAN JUAN COWITY CCIrtD,

“BISTI GALLUP POQL CONT'D,

Top Unit Allowable 100

'OPERATOR -

Shandard of Tekgs

n

"

n 
’";
n :
"
Sinray Mid-Cont.
L1

"

w

"

.
"
"
"

GOR Lirit 2,000 to 1

, DAILY
LEASE WELL NO. U. S. T. R. ALLOWABLE GOR
Hﬁerfano Federal 7-1 L | 7~24-9 100 (122) 1967
", 81 P 8-24-9 L0 (40) 650
" 82 N w 100 (111) 514
* 12-1 H 12-24-10 45 (45) 2200
Heirs of Eaton 1 E  30-25-10 100 (122) 353
" 2 c n 100 (122) 237
' Heirs of Tth-Hal- 1 M 19-25-10 37 (37).  TISTH -
. E-Wood ,
Heirs of Ka—Na-Pah 1 H 22-25-11 100 (119) 988
n 2 pom 100 (124) &6
Heirs of Ko-Sa 1L 23-25-11 160 (122) 1076
" 2 N n 100 (121) 839
N.M. Federal B 1 A 17-25-12 "u,** (14) 1m=ao
3 1 108t (10) 6770
" : A c n 12 (12) _ 280
" c 1 D  6-25-12 120 (Y) (196) 2420
" 2 M 31-26-12 35 7 3560
" 3 E  6225-12 100 (114) &0
" L ¢ 100 (104) 347
" 5 M » 100 (128) 1210
" 6 K 100 (xo4) .688
" 7 | 0 31-26-12 100 (101) 360
" 9 A 6-25-12 100 (100) 420
1 10 o » 100 (1o4) 1420
" 11 ¢ 7-25-12 100 (106) 1030
" 12 I 6-25-12 100 (169) K98
" 13 E 5-25-12 100 (100) 2




SAN JUAN COUNTY CONT!'D.

BISTI GALLUP POOL CONT!D.

Top Unit Allowable 100 ' CGOR Limit 2,000 6 1

OPERATOR LEASE WELL NO. Us S. Ta R.! ALLOWABLE
Sunray Mid-Continent ] ' | ‘ 5
Cont. 'd. Ne M, Federal ¢ 1,

»]

8-25-12 |

" " : 15 ]

3
. ¥

" . 16

7-25-12 |

(IR =~

8-25-12 ’}100’

n S "

" ' 1]

LY}
S,

" B B 8

=
%

" Bittoney Nez
- o : ' Es—Ka-Ba-Ey -

Y

" B Es—Ka-Nel-E-Wood

Z A0 Q0 oM > @ 0
3
Y

" H. Platero 1

133
i\
\n
I
N
T
o
=
s

m = KaDes-Pah 1

o , n 2

24,-25-11 f {1**

oo ‘Ki-Ya-De-Tah =
| 23-25-11 | %1%05

w ’ - Mar-Ga-Le-Tah

iy e
APVRI . ~

" u 1

N
_..,,\oy,..unW\o

" Nsh—Glee—-Dé s-Pah~ ~ 30-25-10

“Eaton

L NV - -

1
1
" - - " 2
1
2

"

N
s

()

w

S’

" 11

Lame
e
A Al
O
S’
G
.
e

o

The Texas Co, Navajo M 1 23-25-11 |

N,
B ST S\

(110)1 1

n 0 2 n

$
= = B

o~

fu

=~

g

(o)

O

e (o2

c =
()

LN b 0 1 15-25-11

e
o)

(121) 1

Harry T. Thorson, Trustee for

C. M, & W, Drlg. Co. Elliott 1 (40) B 30-26-13 (11? : ?30

ot
;WW

e

POOL TOTAL 279 21,(;9 :

16—




Top Unit Allowable 50

SAN JUAN COUNTY COIT!D,

BLOOMFIFLD FARMDIGTON POOL
GOR Limit 2,000 to 1

, DAILY
OPERATOR LEASE WELL NO., Us, S. T. R. _ALLOWABIE GOR
Reynolds, Otto & James ~
W. L. Hare 1-2 G 23-29-11 11
Roberts, Elvis Kittell 1 0 15-29-11 5
POOL TOTAL 2 16

Top Unit Allowable 67

Humble 0il & Rfg. Co. 'Navajo B 1
'POOL TOTAL

Top Unit Allowable 67

British American  Warren ®C® - 1 M 30-27-12 S, I. v

EPNG ?roduéts Delhi-Taylor 1 K 17-26-11 | g% | (26) 15650
n oL " 2 g ow 9% (45) 16000
oo ) '3 B n 28% (40) 4890
n " A H = o (30) 86000
" " npn '1 H 12-26-12 52% (61) 2580
" o n 2 B n - 30k (75) 4480
" Eddy 1 N 3327412 124 (12) 8650
" — Fr(;ntier 1 K~ 5-26-12 L* (27) 35700
" " npn 1 I 8-26-12 I (22) L0227
n Hanson ! E  36-27-13 48 (18) 1000
" e 2 c 67 (77) 1630
" " 0 1 M 25-27-13 o7 (75) 1870
" " 2 K 36-27-13 203 (47) 7020
" Hickman ttam 1 L 10-26-12 23 (31) 99047
no u 2 L 3-26-12 61% (80) 2210

-17-

GOR Limit 2,000 to 1
L 29-32-20 67 (70) 1529
1 | 67

GALIEGOS-GALLUP POOL |
| - GOR Limit 2,000 to 1




i ! i
t { H

¢

Sad JUsH CéUII’F'v_’% coiditn.

1

GALLEGOS GALLUP POOL CONT'D. |

Top Unit Allowable 67 ! o . GOR Izmt 2,060 to 1

‘ P ' paILy | :
QPURATOR TLEASE WELL NO Us S.T.Ri ALLOYABLE Lk GOR
E Tt 5 s B H ; E bt

H

EPNG Prod. Cont'd. Hickman "Am 30 F 326k2 1 e (2) 2180
n " b sl (51) 1690

L NS e ~(70) uk30
. 8-26-12 L an ' (20) 7469

n Nelson

] " AN

Cdesl2 o (9) e

' Sultiven T B oabaeh e e a0
; " = " "En 5—26—12 . 2* : (23)%102968
4 ) : i S etz omE %@5ﬁ 3270
A R R N O

" S I o s (53)' 2350
" 17* . l@e) | so00
" (» Westem‘ ; ‘ | |

S "L s (39) w0
o " " St i40) uo00

18-26-11 . s (22) 32500

" ' "

7%;—26#11 | o 2(51) %12650

T _ " . nmAn

8:26-11 2Ax  (61) 6655

1] ’ ‘ "

Sl s . (38) | aaso
, o laome (40) | 2500

" ) "

" " BN o (19) 142000

L

5

1l

1

1

1

1

2

3
" * - _ . A
1

2

3

4

5

1

2

3

4

1

- 0. F. Featherstone Roberson 36-27-13 66 - (66) 1756
LA 67 (75) 819

U 67 (81) 795

N
J

A

F

B

I

N

L

P

0

N |76t ©ome ' (42) | 12300
P | 4 :
D

B

B

N

F

P

D

G

A

N

1" 1

W

n 1]

0 252723 15 (15) 1551

Fronticr Rfg. Co,  Chartier 1M 42612 s (13) 33093

" " P Py "o 33 (35) C L1140




SAN JUAN COUNTY CONT'D.

GALLEGOS GALLUP POOL CONT'D.

Top Unit Allowable 67

GOR Limit 2,000 to 1

DAILY

n

~1G-

' OPERATOR ___IEASE WELL NO, U, S. T. Re ALLOWABLE , GOR
Frontier Cont?td. Govtt. Morgan 1 P 31-27-12 13 (23) 10650
" n 2 J n 67 (%L) 1682
" " 3 D 67 (72) 1010
" " 4 L 57 - (57) 1755
" " 5 F » L6% (47) 2940
" Walker 1 B 5-26-12 gt (17) 15730
Gulf 0il Corp.‘ Blackrock Fed. 1 D 20-26-11 No C-116
n " : L 1 L 8;26—11 20% (83) 6959
" " 2 Jg m 31 (82) 14356
" " Gallegos Fed. 1. G 31-27-12 62 (62) 1296
" e | 2 H n 61 (61) 1638
" " Western Fed, 1 H 18-26-11 2% (9) 126875
" " 2 4 72611 3% (22) 10917
" . 3 L n 13% (41) 10340
" " L F n 18% (35) 7722
" n 5 g m 10% (24) 13782
Pan American Es-Ska-Eth-Not-Tah 1 A 6-26-12 P (12) 19391
n Randel ngn 1 L 9-26-11 59% (69) 227"
Uskayahewood 1 C 18-26-11 23 (20) 124784
Fotro-Atlas, Inc. Walker 1 c 5-26-12 21% (22) 6458
" o npw 1 H  4-26-12 67 (81) 955
Skelly 0il Co. Goddard 1 P 1-26-12 133 (27) 11110
" " 2 Kk 2 (14) 114793
" " 3 I 11-26-12 67 (76) 1741
n " 4 C 18-26-12 67 (71) 1698




Top Unit Allowable 67

GALLEGOS GALLUP_POOL' CONT'D

) 3

1

SAN_JUAN @

£

I

OWiTY COUTHD.

§

s

T
!

DATLY

H

OPERATOR

Skelly 0il Cont'd,

"

"

"

]

Sunray Mid-Cont.
Tenno 'Gas Trans.'
Western Dev, Co.

POOL TOTAL

W. O, Berger

nen
b 1
ngn

nie

- Ne Mes Fed, nJ#

Holloway

Top Unit Allowable 50

Pan American

1
"
"

"

T

Moty

1

mgtw

£
-1

}

USG Federal MAM 2

it

7-9°
n

12-14-15

ELL NO. |

e e T I I Y I - N

B e o

oy WAL €Yy s

HOGBACK DAKOTA POOL

i

T =

R > > X" B O H O U

Ui 'S.T. R,

=

Ll

N

2426012

C 13-26-12

o :
- 135-27-13
'}21{26-!11

162 |

o
- 6-26-11

E19-i29—.L6
5:", |
w |
1

"

Ny
GOR Limit 2,000 to 1

GOR

ALLOBLE
'
v

{ ;

o

|

o

IS S ¢

D1k

1k
67
32**
%
67
3#
o
2,456,

GOR Limdt
%
50

‘
!

50

- (69)
(&)

1 (22)

22** i
(29) 13103

- (13)
T3y 5%
- (83)

ssk (a1

1187
1849

(k) 252500
- (10) 84410
- (6) 162250

5000

(32) 3437

1363
2336
(10) 54000

| (7) 25250
(53)

1943

2,000 to 1

(57) TS
(4) TSTM
(51)

(9) TSTM

TSTM

(81) TSTM

86231




5 i

SAN_JUAN COUNTY CONT!D.

HOGBACK DAKOTA POOL CONTtD,

‘Top Unit Allowable 50

GOR Limit 2,000 to 1

e acam—

- DAILY
OPERATOR ___IEASE WELL NOs U, S. Te R. _ALLOWABLE
Pan American ‘ ‘
Conttd, USG Federal "B® 8 0 18-29-16 8
POOL TOTAL 6 n

- HOGBACK PENNSYLVANIAN POOL

Top Unit Allowable 89

'Pan American USG Sec. 19 13 G 19-29-16
" " 17 I »
. POOL TOTAL . 2

- HORSESHOE-GALLUP POOL
pr‘Unit Ailouable 50

Arizona Expl. Inc. Petro-Atlas-Bolack 1  J  9-30-16
Atlantic Rfg. Co, Navajo 1 (39) P 32-31-16
" S 2 g 0w
" _ T 5 F n
w . 7 ] L D n
Banner Drlg. Co.  Ute Indian 1 M 34-31-16
" ‘ o n 2 L n

Tom Bolack Bolack 1 G 4-30-16
. m 2 L 3-30-16
" " 3 J 4-30-16
" o " L M 3-30-16
" , " 5 F 4-30-16
" , " 6 C  10-30-16
" : n 9 G 3-30-16
EPNG Products Co, Horseshoe Canyon 1 I 4-30-16
" " 2 E 3-30-16

21~

" GOR Limit 2,000 to1

89

-8
178

(8)

GOR Limit 2,000 to 1

10

49
50

s0

50
-
50
50
50
50
50
50
50
50
50
50

(10)

(65)

(54)
(56)
(66)
(62)
(55)
(59)

- (54)
(é1)

(53)

TSTM

&0

315

162
182
196
185
255
185
82
340




SAN JUAN COUMTY GONT!D.

HOLSESHOE-GALLUP PCOL CONT'D.

Top Unit Allowable 50

GOR Limit 2,000 to 1

POOL TOTAL , 35
' OSWELL FARMINGTON POOL

Top Unit Allowable 5C

Service Pipe & Supply Oswell 1 E  34-30-11
He. Re Tuttle Martin 1 N O m
POOL TOTAL 2

22

GOR Limit 2,000 to 1
10
10

20

| | DATLY
OPERATOR LEASE WELL NOs U, S. T R. ALLOWABLE GOR
EPNG Prod. Cont'd. Horseshoe Caryon 3 H 4-30-16 50 (53) 9l
" - " 4 N 3-30-16 50 (55) 109
" " 5 P 4-30-16 50 (56) 89
n o " 6 D 10-30-16 0 (57 53
n oom 7 K 33016 50 (55) b
" o " 8 K 43016 50 6) m
" o 9 F 33016  5c 57) 200
o w w1 D 3306 13 (13) 230
" " 2 ¢ 4-30-16 | 50 . (59) © 48
" Horseshos Ute 1 N 333116 50 (s6) T
- o m 2 pom 21 (1) 1142
" Monsanto Cheme Co. State "M 1 B 230-16 5 (5) TSTM |
Pan American. Addlin man 1 B 10-30-16 50 (&) sT
'Petro-Atlas, Inc. Horseshoe Can. A" 1 A 4=30-16 50 - (134) TST™
- " 2 B 50 (139) ™M™
" ‘ > , S oom . wpm A 9-30-16 50 (129) TSTM
" | . " nem ) B 3-30-16 50
" : "° - Ute Navajo 1 0 33-31-16 €0
L i . " - _2 J n ~_50
1,598




SAN_JUAN COUNTY CONT!D.

RATTLESNAKE DAKOTA POOL

Top Unit Allowable 50 | " GOR Limit 2,000 to 1
| | DAILY

OPERATOR LEASE WELL NO. U, S Te R. _ ALLOWABLE GOR

Continental 0il Co. Rattlesnake 8 G 2-29-19 0 '

" n 9-74~89 A " 2

" o om 19-19X I 1-29-19 1

- n 1t 27 N 1] 0

" " ' 50 @ 2-29-19 17

" " 51 P 1-29-19 0

" " 62 3 2-29419 1

" " 70 E  2-29-19 1

n n 72 M n T2

» | n 83 X " 7-

" " 8l E  1-29-19 3

" " 87 B 2-29-19 2

" " 92 L 1-29-19 3

] L ] ) 93 F ] ( 0

n | " 11 0  2-29-10 3

" . | 119 F  13-29-19 1

o | n 127 L 12-29-19 1

POOL TOTAL o 17 38

- STONEY BUTTE MESAVERDE POOL

Top Unit Allowable 50 GOR Limit 2,000 to 1
L. G, Sterns Nava jo “ 1 L 36-22-14 0
] n 7 P 0
n. " _8 o n _ 0
POOL TOTAL 3 0
23~




Top Unit Allowable 50

SAN JUAN COUNTY CONT!D.

TABLE MESA DAKOTA POOL

GOR Limit 2,000 to 1

DAILY

-—24"

OFERATOR LEASE WELL NO. U. S. T. B.  ALLOWABLE GOR
Coﬁtinehtal 0il Co. Table Mesa 5 K 3-27-17 3 |

" ‘ " » 9 E " | 3 | S
n on 13 K » 3

" ’ . ” ]_h J " 22

", " 15 G " b

POOL TOTAL . 5 37

VERDE GALLUP POOL .

Top Unit Allowable 50 ‘ GOR Timit 2,000 to 1

Aztec 0il & Gas ut.'e{ indian 1 P 10-31-15 " 50 (60) - 105

" o " 2. o v 18 (18) 608

" | " v 3 J No C-116 ‘

n . npn 1 I 1543115 8 (8) 254

" | " ' 2 G 16-31-15 10 (10) TSTM
o " 3-X A 15-31-15 50 (60) g

" n 4 e 50 (59) 36

n " 5 c o ’ - 50 (53) TST™

" n npn 1 P 2443115 50 (65) 195 <75
" - nEgn 1 E  20-31-1 50 (65} 175
" L3 2 K 50 |

C. M. Carroll  Ute Men. 1P 143115 50 (61} 147

n | " 2 F oo ‘ 50 (67) 104 - f.
" " 3 M 13-31-15 50 (55) 382

" " L J  14-31-15 50 (60) 426

" " 5 E » 50 (67) 254 7 ¢
n Ute Mtn, "AY 1 P 13-31-15 50 (60) 422

- " 2 Hoow 50




. SAN_JUAN COUNTY GONT*D. .

VERDE GALLUP POOL CONT'D. - -

Top Unit Allowable 50 GOR Limit 2,000 to 1

‘ | - DAILY ,
OPERATOR | IEASE WELL NO. U. S. T. R._ ALLOWABIE GOR___
EFNG Products Co. Malco Copple 1 N  7-30-15 T. A. |
n " - 2 C  5-30-15 50 (54) 7
" m 3 E w 50 (57) 52

. " . 5 G 6-30-15 13 (13) 38,
" » 6 G 5-30-15 50 (56) 18 / {z)
" " 8 A 5-30-15 - 50 (65) m oy
" " 10 0 6-30-15 © 10 (10) 200
n Lo 6 M Na1s 43 (43) 163
" . 7 K o 22 (22) 317
" Q 8 E » 4 23 (23) 302
" " 9 1 m 22 (22) 360
" " 10 M 12-31-15 50 (59) 322
" " 11. o0 0 | 16 (16) 312
n " 12 K n 15 (15) 1065
o o | 13 ¢ w 19 a9 915

Gulf 011 Corp. SW Barker Dome 1 P 20-31-15 1 (1) 45
« 2 1 = s (&) mm
) , : n 3 N n ; . 8 :
Humble Oil & Rfg. Ute Indian 2 0 7-31-14 50

" Ute BN 1-X A 25-31-15 50 °

Pan American Thurland 1 A 6-30-15 50

1] " 2 I " 50

1" Ute A 1 D 28-31-15 3

" ‘ " 2 E  33-31-15 2

" " 3 L 50

-25—




SAN JUAN COUNTY CONT*D.

VERDE GALLUP POOL CONT!D.

Top Unit Allowable 50 GOR Limit 2,000 to 1
PRI DAILY E
OPERATOR __LEASE VELL NO. U. S. T. R. ALLOWABLE GOR |
Pan American :
Cont'd, Ute C 1 L 27-31415 16 . (1) w9 .
" " 2 E  34-31-15 50 (56) 33
" " E 1 D  26-31-15 50 (65) TsTM STl
W " 2 D 35-31-15 50 ,, - ﬁ
Pubco Pet.'Co.  Mtn. Ute 181 & 18-31-1 35 (35)  366zic
" | " | 18-3 ¢ 28 (28) 319 -
Y n 185 B ow 50 (80) a5
’ % LI L ‘ 187 ¢ w 50 (s8) 238
| " " ‘ 189 I n 50 (60) 185
f L " 1811 Kk W S 50 () 2o
" : " | 18-13 N n 50 (63) 252
e " 1815 0 m 50 (1) 25 o
e | " 191 A 19-31-1 50 (106) 234 224
? SR . 193 ¢ m | 50 (62) 2 :
"o | 3 194 D = 50 (64)2;? 191 77
"o : " 195 E n 50 (106) 221 4 2
W m 197 ¢ = S0 () s |
" " . 99 I * 50 (59) 180 vmt)
"o n 191 kK n 50 (60) 2% .
" o " 19413 M w 50 (106) 252 - 5
" R o 19-15 0 50 (62) 258
" o | 19-16 P n .50 os) 261 <o
Skelly 0il Co. Ute A 1 M 8-31-1, 50 (60) w8
W " 2 K w 50 (60) 59z

26~




a - SAN_JUAN  COUNTY CONT'D.

VERDE GALLUP_POOL CONT'D.
Top Unit Allowrble 50 GOR Limit 2,000 to 1
_ DAILY
 OPERATOR LEASE _ WELL NO. U, S.T.R. ALLOWABLE GOR
Sovthern Union Ve 1-17 E Wl 25 (25) T 77
o " 1-23 B 23-31-15 50 63) 175
" " 1-24 D 243115 50 (63) 127
" , K 2-23 L 23-31-15 | 50 (63) TST™
" " 2-24- A 2-31-15 50 - (63) 254
. oo no | 3-23 € 23-31-15 50 (99) -1524 S
" | " 3 5 2mas 36 (36) 285
- | - 424 L 2%-31-15 50 (63) 1921
. " | 5-23 H  23-31-15 50 (63) 333
| . R 52 § 24-31-15 50 - (65) 27 T7n -
Standard of Texas Ute Mtn. 2-29 1 D 2931-14 50 (&) 172 -
Tenn, Gas nm. Ute A 1 A 22-31-15 S0 (50) 252
"o L " 2 L 21-31-45 n (11) 268
. | ) 3 Noom 7 (D 120
" | " 4 J on 12 12) 1a
" " 5 F 22-31-15 so0  (54) 63‘
" n 6 I » | ‘ 50 (51) 66
" n 7 M o | 50 (58) 175
" Ute B 1 B 29-31-15 2 L - (4) 105
" " 2 F o 50 (61) 294
" " 3 N 32-31-15 50 (59) 31
" " A F & 27 (27) 222
" " 5 P 31-31-15 50 (63) 170
" Y 6 P 32-31-15 50 (63) 59
n " 7 N 31-31-15 8 (8) 168
~27-
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Top Unit Allowable 50

SAN_JUAN

COUNTY CONT!'D.

VERDE GALLUP POOL CONT'D.

GOR: Limit 2,000 to 1
DATLY .

" OPERATOR LEASE _WiLL NO. U. S. T. R. _ALLOWABLE _GOR
Tenn. Gas Cont?d. Ute B 8 H 31-31-15 7 () 9%
" " ? H  32-31-15 28 (28) 472
" U 10 N 29-3145 6 -(6) 27
" " 1 F  31-31415 7 () W :
Three States Tribal 1 D 30-31-14 50 (60) 44
" " 2X A" ; ___zc_) (64) 19 /=
POOL TOTAL 9% _ 3,730
; o 0-5000 Foet .;
Top Unit Allowable 50 GOR Limit 2,000 to 1
F. R. Anderson’ Federal 22-29 ¢ 29-25-12 No C-116 ' ' “
R. L. Bayless ‘Navajo | 2 H  5-31-17 50 63) 240
" | L A S 50 (0) 2m
British American  Ross 2 A 24-25-13 22 (2) 5860
"EPG Prod. Co. Hi11 | 1 A 20-26-12 No C-116 |
"o nooowmpe 1 M 36-26-12 No C-116
" Mckeo 1 p 1251 3% (5) 42600
" Mims-Carson 1 D 4-24-12 No C-116
" Williams 1 0 11-30-16 50
Great Western. Chaéo Unit 3 G 21-23-8 S, I.
Haynes & V., T. Fed. Sapp l’ A 28-24-8 48 (48) TSTM
Humble Oil & Rfg. E-Ka-Ne-Pah 1 E 27-24-8 - Te Aa 9/29/58
King 0il Co, Navajo HCH 1-X E  4=30-17 50
" " nhn 1 I 5-30-17 50
Reynolds Mining S. Huerfano 1 N  33-24-9 9 (9) 625
28




SAN JUAN COUNTY CONTtD.

UNDESIGNATED CONT!D,

Top Unit Allowable 67 5-6000 Feet
DAILY

OPERATOR LEASE _WELL NO. U, Se T. R. ALLOWABIE GOR
British ‘merican  Navajo’ 2 0 13;26-14 - 12 (12) 277
EPNG Prod. Co. - Frontier #p» 1 P 9~27-11 L (27) 44400
"  Sapp 1 I 30-24-8 2 (6) 3000
" | LI 2 N 19-24-8 1w (11) 3000
Guﬁ 0il Corp. Kinebeto 1 A ’21;21.-9 2%n (2) 4985
" Largo Federal 1 L 14-24-9 P (7)) 9918
" Cw e 1 A 2-24-9 18 (20) kS
Pan American -~ Old Trading Post 1’ P 10-26-14 25 (25) 1142

USG Holder 1 P 21-28-13 51 (51) 678
Rex Uranium Douthit 1 B 8-27-13 12 (12) 583
" Royal Rex 2 D 18-27-13 7 7y 124
Royal Development Douthit 1 P 33-28413 33 (33) 515
" Paquenche 2 H  3-24-8  NoC-116
Skelly 0il Co. Davis 1 4 26-2611 No C-lié

29«
- o s A

GOR Limit 2,000 to 1

i




SUPPLEMENTS TO THE SEPTEMBER, 1958 OIL PRORATION SCHEELULE FOR NORTHWEST

REVISED
, CR EFFECTIVE
NO. COMPANY LEASE NO. S. Te R POOL DAILY CURRENT ASSIGIED DATE
43 Shell Carson Unit 21-18 18-25-11 Bisti Gallup 102 1734 A 9-14-58
L4 Skelly Goddard 7 1-26-12 Gallegos Gal., 68 1156 & "
L5 Pampas Pet. Corp Chapman (Cancelled) 1 20-23-6 WC. 1500 A 9/58
Lé Reynolds Mng. Jicarilla A, 1 29-22-3  Undes, 119 1428 A 9-19-=58
L7 Atlantic Rfg. Co Nava jo 1 32-31-16 Horseshoe Gall. 50 700 A 9-17~58
48 Petro-Atlas, Inc, Horseshoe Can. C 1 3-30-16 51 561 A 9-20-58
L9 Skelly Jicarilla B 1, 32-25-5 Otero Gal. . 68 612 A §-22-58
50 Pan American Zanotti 1 3H~24~7 Escirito Gal, 20 100 R 9-26-53
g 51 n Ute Mtn, Tr. E 2 352=31-15 Verde Gal. 51 L08 A 0-23-58
52 shell Carson Unit 13-11 11-25-12 Bisti Gal. 102 918 A 9-22-58
53 n Mudge #L4 41-21 21-25-12 " 56 672 A G-19-~58
b 54 LI ' ‘Carson Unit 43-23  23-25-12 n - 102 408 A 9-27-58
4 55 Aztec 0il & .Gas Ute Indian 2 20-31~14 Verde Gal. 51l 204 A "
56 EPNG Prod. Williams 1 11-30-16 Undes. 51 204 A "
SUPPLEMENTS TO THE OCTOBER, 1958 OIL PRORATION SCHELULE FOR NORTHWEST L )
1 ~ Shell Carson Unit 21-18  18-25-11 Bisti Gal. 106 3286 A/2 10-1-58
. 2 Skelly “-Jo W, Goddard 7 1-26-12 Gallegos Gal. 71 . 2201 A/2 "
3 Amerada Ka-Da-Fah 2 4~25-12 Bisti Gal. 41 1271 . R "
4 Renolds Mng. Jic. Apache X 29-23-3 Undes. = 124 3844, A2 "
5 Atlantic Rfgs Co. Navajo . 1 32-31-16 Horseshoe Gal, 51 1581 A/2 "
6 Petro-Atlas, Inc.  Horseshoe Canyon C 1l - 3-30-16 ©® . 53 - 1643 A/2 "
7  Skelly ~ Jicarilla B A 32-25-5 OteroGal, . T 2200 A/2 "
8 ‘Pan American Zanotti : 1 34-24~7 ~Escrito.Gal, 20 - - 620 R/2 n
9 bl Ute Mtn. Tr. E 2 35-31-15 Verde Gal. 53 . 1643 A/2 "
10 Shell Cargon Unit 13-11 11-25-12 Bisti Gals 106 3286 A/2 "
11 " Mudge #.4 4121 21-25-12 # - 56 1736 A/2 "
12 " Carson Unit 43-23 23-25-12 - 106 3286 A/2 n
13 Aztec 0 & G Ute Indian 2 20-31-14 Verde Gal. 53 1643 A/2 "
YA EPNG Prod.. ‘Williams 1 11-30~16 Undes. 53 1643 A/2 "
i5 C. M. Carroll ‘Ute Mtn, 4 i4-31-15 Verde Gal. 53 - 1643 R bt
16 EPG Prod. Frontier A 1l 8-26-12 Gallegos Gal. L 124 - R "
17 Atlantic Rfg. Co. Francisco 1 30-25-10 Bisti Gal. 106 3281 "R .




SUPPLEMENTS TO THE OCTOZZR, 1938 OIL PRORATICN SCHEDULE FOR KORTHGEST (L.7tD.

REVISED

' - OR EFFECTIVE
NO. COPLNY , LELSE NO. Se Te Re POQL DAILY " - CURRENT LSSICNED L' 72
18 Ltlantic Rfg. Co. Navajo 2 32-31-16 Horseshoe Gal. 53 1643 A -~ 10-1-58
19 Skelly Navajo F 2 12-26-12 Gallegos Gal. n 2201 A "
20 " A. L. Duff 16 18-26~13 Bisti Gal. 106 3180 A 10-2-58 |
2 Pan American In-Ni-Da-Pah 1 4=25-12 M 73 2258 R 10-6-58 :
22 Puboc Pet. Corp. Mtn, Ute 16-1 17-31=14 'Verde Gal. 53 1638 R L]
23 Tom Bolack Bolack 3 4=30-16 ~Horseshoe Gal. 53 1635 R 10-9-58 :
24 Humble O & R. N. M. 42 2 2-24=10 Bisti Gal. 106 3286 A 10-1-58 i
25 Moore Moore, & Miller Scott 3 3=24=10 ® 106 2862 A 10-5-58
26 Kenneth Murchison - Federal 3 3-25-12 - : 75 2325 A 10-1-58
& 27 Atlantic Ffg. Co. Navajo 3 32-31-16 Horseshoe Gal. 53 - 1325 A 1C0-7-58
28 S : " 4 " . w 53 1007 A 10-13-28
29 C. M. Carroll Ute 4 2 13-31-16 Verde Gal. 53 1007 A 10-13-58
30 - Magnolia Szdie Canuto 2 21-25<11 Bisti Gal, 66 1122 R 10-1_5-58 ;
. 3 Shell Carson Unit 12-18 " 106 1802 R n

18-25-11

ihalo e gk TS,




COUNTY & POOL

DEPTH
FACTOR

SRS s e

McKINIEY COUNTY
Hospah~Gallup

Red Mt., Mesaverde
Undesignated
RIO ARRIBA COUNTY
Lindrith~Dakota
Otero-Gallup

S. Rlanco-Tocito (X) T
Escrito-Gallup
UNDESIGNATED

SANDOVAL COUNTY
Otero-Pt. Lookout -
Otero-Sanastee
INDBIG‘IA'ED

Bisti-hlr Gallup
Bloomfield Farmington F
Four Comers-?aradox PAR
Gallegos<Gallup
Hogback-Dakota
Hogback~Penn.
Horseshoe-Gallup
 Oswell-Farmington
Rattlesnake-Dakota
Stoney Butie-MV
Table Mesa-Dakota
Verde Gallup -
UNDESIGNATED

. GRAND TOTAL :
cial Allowable Assigned per Order R-1191. f
cial LPG Experimental Allowable per Order R-110%4.

1,00
1.00
1.00

1.00
1.33
2.77
1.33

1.0C
1.33
1.77
2¢33
2,77
1.00
1.33

1.00
- 1.33
1.77

2.00°

1,00

1.33
1.33
1.00
. 177
1.00
1.00
1,00

1,00
- 1.00

1.00

1.00
1.33

UrMLRY OF OIL ALLOCATION TO NCRTHWEST NEW

EXICO

NUMBER  TOP TOTAL NUMBER  TOTAL TOTAL ,
NON-MARG ,UNIT NON-MARG. MISC. MARG., MARG., NUMBER TOTAL
UNITS _ ALLOW. ALLOC.  ALLOY, UNITS  ALLOC.  UNITS _ ALLOC,
4 50 200 1 206 15 406
50 1 n 1 1
50 2 18 2 18
50 1 5 1 5
1 67 737 2 124 13 861
2 139 353 12 554 14 907
1 67 67 é 92 7 159
50 2 57 2 57
67 9 81 9 81
89 5 148 5 .8
17 1 70 1 70
1150 2 167 2 167
50 2 14 2 14
67 3 19 3 19
50 3 19 3 19
67 3 13 3 13
1 117 17 1 117
193 100  17550- 137(Y) . 86 - 3811 . 279 2498
50 ' 2 16 - 16
1 67 67 ' 1 67
13 67 871 69 1585 - 82 2456
3 50 150 3 21 6 17
2 -89 178 5 .2 ...178
30 50 1500 5 98 35 1598 -
50 2 20 "2
50 17 38 17 38
50 ‘
50 } 5 37 -5 37
64 50 - 3200 32 530 96 3730 -
5 - 50 250 R 62 9 312
. 67 , 12 188 12 188
330 52,0 T137(¥) 302  EO0GL 632 T 3338
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SKELLY OIL COMPANY

I

J A."'J

Lo

TULSA 2. OKLAHOMA
PRODUCTION DEPARTMENT

o C. L. BLACKSHER. VICE PRESIDENT November 3, 1958

New Mexico 01l Conservation Commission
‘ State Capitol Building
P P. 0, Box 871
i Santa Fe, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

T (',"v?fx,‘ T L L

We are in receipt of a copy of H. K. Riddle's letter daf.ed October

28, 1958, addressed to the New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission requesting 3
a hearmg before an examiner at the earliest. possible date, for two non-standard S
units. One covering Lots 3, 4, 9, and 10, in lieu of Lots 1, 2, 3, and 4 in : &

the 'aoplication, in Section 18-2&N-13W and the other covering I.o s 3, &4, 9,
and 10, in lieu of Lots 1, 2, 3, and 4 in the application, in Section 19-26N-
139 in the Bisti Field of San Juan County, New Mexico.

] This is acreage in excess of the normal 640 acre governmental sub- :
“division. It is our understanding that the strip in Section 18 covers 60.84 o
acres and the strip in Section 19 covers 63.48 acres s and anpllca.nt is asking
for a well in each of these two strips.

TR

‘Skelly 0il Company is oppoosed to the granting of two wells on two
units which applicant alleges covers 124.32 acres, for the reason that ocur in-
formation indicates that both of these strips are not ent.lrely productive in
the Gallu, formation. I% is our opinion that only the South half of the strip
lying adjacent to Section 18 is productive and only the North half of the strip
lying adjacent to Section 19 is productive, or a total of approximately 60
acres. This warrants the drilling of only one well. :

Although the applicant requests an-:examiner hearing, it might be
advisable for this matter to be set for hearing before the Commission itself
in order to avoid umnecessary delay, but in any event, we would aopreciate
being advised when this matter is to be set.

et N S g5

urs very truly,

2/

GWS/db e . Selinge
CC:. H. K. Riddle, 65 East Fourth South, Salt Lake City, Utah

British American 0il Producing Company, Denver Club Bldg., Denver, Colorzdo

Atlantic Refining Company, Box 520, Gasper, Wyoming



BEFORE THE
CIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
NOVEMBER 19, 1958

IN THE MATTER OF:

APPLICATION OF H. K. RIDDLE, CASE 1555

. TRANSCRIPT OF HEARING

DEARNLEY - MEIER & ASSOCIATES
GENERAL LAW REPORTERS
ALBUQUERQUE. NEW MEXICO
Phone CHapel 3-6691
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WITNESS PAGE
H. K. RIDDLE -
Direct Examination 3
Cross-examination , 14

JOHN W, HENDERSON - )
Direct Examination 37

Cross-Examination Lo :
JOHN STEIN '

Direct Examination ' 51

Cross-Examination ST

DEARNLEY - MEIER & ASSOCIATES
GINERAL LAW REPORTERS
ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MgXico
Phona CHapel 3-6671




BEFORE THE ;
i OIl, CONSERVATION COMMISSION
o NOVEMBER 19, 1958
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IN THE MATTER OF:
Application of H. K. Riddle for two non-
standard oil proration units and two -
unorthodox oil well locations. Applicant,
, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order
I establishing a 6l-acre non-standard oil pro-
' ’ ration unit consisting of Lots 1, 2, 3 and
4 of Section 18, said unit to ve dedicated
to a well to be drilled on an unorthodox
location 1980 feet from the South line and
252 feet from the West line of said 3ection
18; applicant further seeks the establishment
of a 63-acre non-standard oil proratién unit
consisting of Lots 1, 2, 3, and 4 of Section
19, said unit to be dedicated to a well to
be drilled on an unorthodox location 660 feet
- from the North line and 256 :feet from the
West line of said Section 19, all in the
Bisti-Lower Gallup Oil Pool, Township 26
North, Range 13 West, San Juan County, New
Mexico.

- ————— — . - e = - v Ay = = S e - - ———

Case 1555

Nt ettt Nt Sttt Nt Nl g st Vgt st vt et " 7 “aggst “ogptt gl St "t st etV st gt

BEFORE: Elvis Utz, Examiner.

TRANSCRIPT OF HEARING

v‘* -1 ~ MR. UTZ: The next case is 1555.
| MR. PAYNE: Case 1555. - Application of H. K. Riddle for
two non-standard oil prorétion units“andlﬁwo undrthodox 0il well
locationé.

MR. FOX: Robert Fox of Kellahin & Fox, Santa Fe, New
Mexico. I want to enter my appearance on behalf"of H. K. Riddle,

the Applicant in this case. I would like to have the witness

DEARNLEY - MEiER & ASSOCIATES
GENERAL LAW REPORTERS
ALBUQUERQUE. NEW MEXiCO
Phone CHopel 3-6691

LT




sworn, Mr. Riddle,

(Witness sworn.)

MR. FOX: Mr, Examiner, do you want any other appearénces?

MR. UTZ: Yec, I do. Any other appearances in this case?

MR. SELINGER: On behalf of Skelly,-éeorge W. Selinger.

MR. SULLIVAN: R. W. Sullivan, Modesitt & Sulliv~n, Denver,
Coloradd, representing British-american 01l Producing Company.

MR. UTZ: Ahy other appearances?  Procced.

MR, FOX: Mr. Examiner, this'ié an application which seels
an order establishing two non—standard oil proration units, as
'is indicated in the application, along the’West boundaries of
Sections 18 and 19 of the wanship and Rangé shown. The testi-
mony and exhibits will bring‘oﬁf the detalls of the application.

H. K. RIDDLE |
“the witness, having been first duly sworn, testified aé follows:
DIRECT EXAMINATION -
BY MR. FOX: |

Q State your nanme, please.

A H. K. Riddle.

Q And where do you reside?
A I live in Salt Lake City.
Q What 1s your address?

A 29 South State.
Q Mr. Riddle, you have filed this application as an

Ardividual, is that correct?

DEARNLEY . MEIER & ASSCCIATES
GeENERAL LAW REPORTERS
ALBUQUERGUE. NEw MeXiCO
Phone CHapel 3-6691




A That 1s correct

Q@ And what has been your education, Mr. Ridd1e9

A I graduated f'rom QOklahoma University in Geology in 1932.
Q@ Have you testified before thils Commission prior to this
time? |

A No.

Q What has been your experience since yoﬁr gr%axdua't:.ion‘7
A I've been an 1ndependent ol operator for 26 yﬂars.

Q Are you familiar with the San Juan Basin° é

I

A I am, for 13 years.

Q@ Have you been operating in that area for thét period?

A Yes, sir. : ' %‘
e~ - - Q Now, this application which Jou have filed 1n this case,
Mr. Riddle, we have an exhibit marked Applicant's Exhibit Number

One, that is the same plan as 1is attached to the application and"
Mr. Riddle doesn't have further copies at this time? We will be

glad to supply those. : : |

MR. UTZ: Mr. .Fox, would you care to correct the lot

H
H
H
i

‘numbers on that exhibit at this time? : B
MR, FOX: I was going to get to that. I think this is
- . ;
as good a time as any.

‘According to the initial information, the lot numbers which

are shown wefé'correct, but we}later‘disCovered tha§ those lot

H
:

numbers should be changed according to the 1and office's later

survey. Reading from top to bottom, I beliebe-thqsé lots should:

DEARNLEY - MEIER & ASSOCIATES
GEKERAL AW REPORYTERS
ALBUC-JERQUE NEewW MgXICO
Phone CHapel 3-6691




‘be numbered 3, 4, 9, 10, in Section 18, and 3, M 9, 10 1n p\otio 1

19. |
MR. UTZ: Without obJjection, that correction will be noteds

Q@ (By Mr. Fox) Mr. Riddle, will you take Applicant's
Exhibit Number One and tell the Examiner what this discloses,
represents? | | " -

A Well, on the west side of the Sections 18 and 19, there
1s a strip of land varying from 489.72 feet at the north end to
533.28 feet at the south end.

Q Does that exhibit show location of the eroposed wells?

A Yes, 1t does, the proposed 1ocations being in 1ot 9 of
Section 18 and lot 3 of Section 19.

Q kDoes it likewise show distances from the boundaries, does
the plat show th1s°

‘A Yes, these loeations are in the center of the strip. They

are approximately 250 feet from the east and west boundaries, and

»each 1ocation is directly west of producing oil wells of Skelly

0il Company, approximately 1165 reet.
Q ,That 1s, the Skelly wells are east of the proposed
1océtions as shown on this plat?
A That's correct.
MR SELINGER: May it please the Examiner, just a moment
Since you are referring to this plat, you have Skelly Well Number.

14 in the wrong piace. Skelly Well Number 14 is directly north,

right here (indicating)., It's right here; it's one location north.

EARNIEY . ME:&R& ASSOCIATES
GENFRAL Law REFORYERS
ALBUQJERQUF New Mexico
Phone CTHapel 3-6691




That's ar error made by the San Juan Enginéeriﬁg Company.
MR. SELINGER: That is.where the well 1s,

A That wouldn't directly affect this case.

MR. SELINGER: Since you are correcting Exhibit One, we'd
like to have it reflect the true location. - |

A It shoul&; by all means; thank you.

Q (By Mr. Fox) 1Is this Federal land involved here, Mr.
Riddle? | | |

A Yes, 1t is Federal land.

Q In respect to the areasrshown and involbed‘ih your appli-
cation, who has the leases on that property in regard to Sections
18 and 19 respectively? |

A Well, Skeily 0il Company hés the‘leases on all of Sections
18 and 19, excepting this strip in questioﬁ.

Q I'm speaking now of the strip in regard’to Section 18;
what is the status of that lease? |

A Well, that lease 1s now owned by John W. Sullivan; ﬁbweveﬁ
npreviously it was a part of an original ieése that also covered
the strip in Section 19. }

Q»~Do ybu have any interest in the'portion‘held_now by Mr.
Sullivan?

A Oniy as operator{

Q And what 1s the statuslof the lease covering the strip on
the west side of Section 197

A ‘I own that strip, the lease on that strip,
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Q Just briefly, what is the history of these two section5+
in regard to the oil and gas leases, Sections 18 and 19?
| A Well, T used to okn the oil and gas lease on Sections 17,
18, 19 and 20; and that is the reason why I filed a lease on this
strip, so as to completely cover those four sections, but my -
office falled to pay the rental at one time and we lost those
four excepting the strip in question.

‘Q Now, Mr. Riddle;khave you made any effort to communitize 1
respect to the strip in Section 182

A Yes, I did. Last February I wrote Skelly proposing this.

Q I'm speaking row of the strip, Mr. Riddle. -

“A Communitizing the two strips? |

Q Yes. | |

A Yes, I have. Mr. Sullivan. is not interested in communi-

Q .Yoﬁ have propositioned him in this regard?

A. I have, ... '

‘Q  And he has declined ﬁé communitize?

‘A He has.

Q@ What has been the history insofar as communitization
concerning the balance of Section 18 and the balance of Secﬁion 
197

A I wrote Skelly proposing communitization with their leases
last February, and they wrote me a letter declining to communi-

tize.

s
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& T Rend §ou fpiTeant s FARIGIE Number TWo and asi vou
to identify that. h
A Well, thisiis‘thé letter dated February 18, 1958, from
Skelly 011 Company.
Q Is this the letter to which‘you refer and which Skelly
has declined to communitize as shown in the letter?
A That is correct,
‘MR. FOX: T move the admission of these --
MR. SELINGER: -- May I see that. I have no objection.
MR. UTZ: Any objection to the entrance of Exhibit Two?

MR. SULLIVAN: May 1 see it, too, please? Are you

’ proppsing that thiSﬁbe offered, Mr.-?ox, solely to show that

" they refused to communitize?

MR. FOX: Wéll,-I don't know'quité what you have in mind
by thé qﬁestion; but that is certéiniy the primary purpose in
offering 1it. | |

MR; SULLIVAN: Well, the letter also sets forth a reason
&hy they refuséd tozédmmunitize. Ikthink‘the,ehtife lebter,‘the‘
contents, should be offered. - | | |

MR. FOX: That is what is being proposed.

'~ MR. UTZ: Without objection, the exhibit, thé Two will
be received. A
Q (By‘Mr. Fox) Mr. Riddle, have you, to the best of’ybur

knowledge, notlfied-the adjoining lease hoiders, that is, the

parties interested 1n the adjoining leaseholds in respect to these
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strips in question?

L Yes, I've;f notified both the British-asmerican and Skelly,
who are the only lease owners adjacent,

Q Have you communicated wivh the USGS concerning thé pro-
posalé’set out in the application?

A Yes, and the USGS have approved these locatioi.s subject
to the State's approval. »

MR. FOX: I don't want to clutter the record in this.
I don't know frankly what the practice of thé Commission is. I
have a letter here which I propose to ;- from the USGS, - formal
approval, which I propose to introduce. | |

MR, SELIﬁGER: We don't have any objection.

Q (By Mr. Fox) I hand you, Mr. Riddle, Applicant's Exhibit
Number Three and ask yourif4that 1s the letﬁer to which you
refer reflecting the appfoQal by USGS subject to the aciion of
the Néw Mexico 0il Conservation Commission?

A Yes, thigf is the letter.

MR. FOX: %I move the admission of Applicant's Exhibit
Number Three.
MR. UTZ: Without objection 1t will ve received..

(Whereﬁpon Applicant's Exhblt Number 3 was recelved in
evidence. ) » |

Q (By Mr. Fox) Now, Mr. Riddle, with respect’to this area
in the plét marked Applicant's Exhibit Number One, 1s there

production in this area?
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A Yes, there is.

Q And what production, tc your knowledgze, is there?

A Well, Skelly has 16 o0il wells trending southeasterly

- from about the center of this strip, and Bvitish-American has

production to the west,

Q Now, in regaird to thisjarea, Mr. Riddle, what has been the
experience in respect to the delineation ¢f the productive area?
Is 1t accepted that the structure is controlling in this area 1n‘
question? ”

A Well, there is no surface indication of structure. This

production is found in a permeability trap, which is stratographic

condition only.

Q@ 1Is there any well-defined boundary of the‘producing area

in this?

A Well, yes, there is a boundary to the Bisti trend; and,

as you reach the boundary, you either get light'wélls or dry

holes when you get off 1t., But those boundaries can only be

determined by drilling; and the boundafy lines certainly are not
straight lines as you might draw with a ruler, but are probably
waved orfcurvedilines with considerable irreguiariﬁies; |
Q These strips in Sections 13 éﬁd 19, are they now a part
of ény unit or communitization égreemeﬁt? -
A No, they are not.

Q Is there any production vbeing realized insofar as these

strips are concerned?
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A No, they are not,

Q In your opinion, would the approval of thils application
be in the interest of prevention of waste and the protection of
correlative rights®

A- Yes, it would.

Q Is 1t, 1in your opinion reasonable to conclude that the
acreage 1ln question in your application would be productive?

A Yes, of course,

Q In youpVView‘and opinion, is it economicaily feasible
that these wells which you have proposed be drilled? |
| A It 1s. B

Q As matters stand, Mr. Riddle, and with the refusal to
communitize 5& both'Mr.FSulliven and b& Skelly, is there any way
in the world thét you know of to realize any pfoduction'from -
this acreage short of the apprbval of the applicaticn before
Ehé Gommiésion and the Examiner now being heard?

‘A No, there 1s no way unless I ¢an drill if. Furthermore,
the 1§ases will expire if I don't drill it,

Q Under the existing circumstances, Mr. Riddle, and the
status of this acreage, do you have an opinion as to whether these
offsetting wells presently producing wiilror Wwill not drain the
acreage which you have‘and the suﬁject of this applicatlion?

é Well Skelly has two wells directly offsetting this
strip.that certalnly are draining the oil from under it; however;

I think the British-aAmerican well, being 1980 feet west, 1is not
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subjecting my gtrilp }o any amount of dralnage.

MR, FOX~f ifithe Examiner please, I don't think I moved for
the admission of Applicant's Exhibit Number One.

MR. UTZ: No;

MR. FOX:? I ?ould l1ike to do so at this time, with the
corrections Mr. éeli%ger suggested.

MR. SELIﬁGER% Before you admit Exhibit One, we belleve
also Ehat the diétan%es that the exhibit shows of 1165 feet in
case of Number 16 ang 1164 in the case of Number 15 is also \
1ncorrect, because the two Skelly wells are 660 from the west line’
plus the 265 - 256 4- on one case and plus 252 on another wou‘d
mean that the distance between the well Number 15 and the
proposed location would be 912 feet rather uhan 1164; and in
case of the northern 1ocation, instead of 1105, if would be only
916, The two Skelly wells are 660 feet |

A Those distances are not intended to be from the Skelly
well to my proposed location, they are intended to be from the
Skelly well .to the west side of the-section.

% ‘MR SELINGER I see. |

A So the engineering company 1is right.

.

MR, SELIﬁGER; But not the distance between the two wells,

A We can see the Skelly well is in the middle of the section.
Tt is obvious it is 660 feet from my line.
MR, SELINGER; That wasn't intended to be the distance

vetween the two Wells,your,proposed well in .16 or your proposed

DEARNLEY - MZieR & ASSCCIATES
GeENERAL LAW REFORYERS
ALBUQUERQUE. NEw MEXICO
Phone CHopel 3-6691




location well Number 15%

A No, that's the distance of your well from the west of the

section line.

MR. SELINGER:

With that connection, we have n§ objection

to the introduction of Exhibit Number One.

MR, UTZ:

Is there objection to the introduction of

Exhibit One as corrected?

If not, 1t will be admitted;
(Whereupon the document marked Applicant's:Exhibit Number

One was admitted in evidence.)

'Q (By Mr. Fox) Mr. Riddle, if this application were granted,

how»soon could you commence drilling on these locationé?

A I could commence immediately one well; but I wéuld want

to see the outcome of it before drilling the other well,

'Q If the application were not permitted, ﬁou&d:tﬁis injure

I'you financially?

A Well, yes, 1t would, because I've made arrange@ents for

the money tojdriil these wellé, If I'm unable to drili'fhem at

this time, I might not have the money at a later date, which

Twould be injurious.

Q As matters stand further, there will be no production
attributable to this acreage under the present circumstances”
A No, there wouldn't. ’

MR. FOX: That's all I have.
MR, UTZ: Are there questions of the witness?

- MR. SELINGER: _Yes

P e e an
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MR.VUTZ: Mr, Selinger.
CROSS-EXAMINATION
fBY MR, SELINGER:

Q You stated you would like to drill one well immediately
iand awalt the outcome for the second well. Why is that?.

‘ &4 Well, for one thing, I can't look after two at once, and
EI can only hire one contractor at a time,

Q Any other reasons? |

A No, no other reasons. Tﬁey ere too far apart to determine
EWhether it proiés the 1ocetion productive,

.Q which well would you drill fifst?

A I don't think it makes any diffe rence.

Q Now, what is the distance between the Skelly 16, the
borth well, from your pr0posed location; what is the distance
?etween those tﬁo wells?

A It's approximately 910 feet.

Q» what is the distance between the Skelly ﬁumber 15 well,;
the south well, and your proposed south location?

A Approximately the same distance. \

Q@ You are'familiar, are you not, with the Commission Order
Qith respect to drilling and development in the Bisti Fleld,
are you?
| A T am.

Q You know there is 80-acre spacing in drilling units

]

established in this field?
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A I know that,

Q@ And you know the distance between the wells are approximaq
1980 feet?

A Yes, I know that,

Q Mr. Riddle, are you familiar with the geology of this
field? Can you state to this Commission that the entire strip
is produd%ive from the Gallup zqné?

A I'm no more able to make that statement than anyone else
is that it 1is not productive.

Q Are there any dry holes north of the strip?

A 'Not nearby, so far as I know.

Q Are there any dry holes to the south of the strip or
southeast of the strip? . | - -

A There 1is a dry<holé’about three fourths of a mile east
of thé south end of the strip, which is shown on this plat.

MR. SELINGER: I believe that's all I have.
MR, UTZ: Are there other qguestions of the witness?
"MR. SULLIVAN: Yes, sir, might I question him at this
time? | |
MR. UTZ: Mr, Sullivan.
EXAMINATION BY MR, SULLIVAN:

Q Mr. Riddle, in your direct exa'ination,kyou stated that
in your opinion the drllling of either or both of these locations
would aid the prevention of waste, What do you mean by waste?

A My lessor under this strip expected me to drill and

ely
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‘proguce oll or gas from it if such be discovered in the vieinity,
and it would be a waste to my 1essor;‘wﬁich;is the United States

of ‘fmerica, if I don't fulfil my obligatfon to drill these wells

and earry out the purpose of this lease.

1" 'q Are you aware of the fact that waste has a statutory

‘definition in the State of New Mexico?
A No,,I'm not?aware of that.

' Q Then, when you stated a moment ago that this well could
be drilled without ﬁaste, you did not have the statutoryfdefini-
tion of waste in Neﬁ Mexico in mind, is that righ€§*¢f4/;

A No, I did nét.

Q 'And-the;onl& waste you had in mind‘waS‘the waste you
stated with regard:to the United:stétes as yourkieésor? o

A And me as léssee. There 1is a waste of my oil if I don't
produce 1it. | | » -

Q You staﬁed,fl believé, that either or both of these wells
could be drilled and wog;d’protect coffelative rights; What.
is your conception df COrfelatifé rights?

A well, T havé the right to produce the o1l from under my
lease. | | |

Q poes 1t'mead to<you a freedom from dralnage; 1s that
what you are saying?

A Yes, that.

Q@ Is it possiblé with your knowledge as a geologist of the

area you propose to drlill., Mr, Riddle, 1s it possible for you
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strip ‘withoutdraining the oil acréss the lease lines that outline

to drill a well on this strip anywhere from lands which you do
noWw have under lease?
A It is possible,

Q Do you mean you can drill and procduce these wells on this

your property?
| & No, it is not proﬁable I can drill and produce without
draining any more than the wellé are draining that are‘offsetting
me,

Q You give in that statement any regard to the shape of
the parcels that you'propose to drill, sir?

A I granﬁ you 80-acre regular, 80-acre- spacing would be
petter; but I didn't survey the section.

Q I refer you, Mr. Rlddle, to Section 65-3-1k, Subi-section
c of the New Mexico Statutes, where I find it is provided the only
provision for the drilling of one of these unorthodoxilocations -
"provided, that the owner of any tract that is smaller than thé
driiling unit established for the field, shall not be deprived
of the:right to drill on and produce from such tract, if same can
be done without waste," - There is other pértinent language
there. That is the bart 1 want to refer to you. Now, sir, do
you believe that you cah drill either of these two 60—odd—acre‘
tracts without waste as that term 1s defined in the New\Mexiéo

statutes?

MR, FOX: Just a moment -- if he wants to answer this,
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let him rea&’to'hlm the del'InltlIon.  The man says he's not Tamillia
with the definition.
A i don't know what you meah‘by waste.v

MR. ?AYNE: The witness 1s not qualified as an expert in
the law. If you want his comment on 1it, perhaps you should read
the section in mind.

MR. SULLIVAN: I think his answer is apparent from the
faét he ;ésn;t aware thefe was such é statutory definition. The
answer 1§?ap§arent to theAquestion that he can't be contemplating
thedriliing%pf these wells without waste as 1s required in these
pro#isioﬁé. |

T All rigﬁi; sir, with'tbé permission of the Examiner, I'li read
the defiriitio}x of waste, If 1t is not too late in the day. ‘

MR. U?Z:' You may go ahead.

MR. S%LLIVAN: 65-3-3..0f the New Mexico Statutes -Annotated
reads, Mr. Ri%lcn-e - I hope T don't bore you -- "As used in this
gct, the term;”waste,"'in addition to its ordinary meaning, shall
include: |

(a)“"Underground waste" as those words are generally under-
stood 1in Qhe 611 andvgas’businesé, andkin any~eyent to embrace
the ineffiéieﬁt, exceséive, or improper, use or dissipation of
the reserv¢irlénergy, including gas energy and water drive, of
any pbol, and thé locating, spacing, drilling, equipping, operat-

ing, or producing, of any well or wells in a manner to reduce or

B tend to reduce the total quantity of crude petroleum oil
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or natural gas ultimately recovered from any pool,—gaﬁ the USQ%

of inefflicient underground storage of natural gas,

<

(o) "Surface Waste" as those words are generall understoca

in the o1l and gas ousiness, and in any event to emorace the £
unnecessary or excessive surface loss or destruction withou;-béne—
ficial use, however caused, of natural gas of any type or in any )
form or crude petroleum 0ll, or any product thereof, but including
the loss or destruction, without beneficial use, resulting from
evapqrétion, seépage, léakage or fire, especially such loss oﬁ
destruction incident to or resulting from the manner of spaciné,
equipping, operating, or producing, well or welis, or incident to
or fesulting from the use of inefficient storage or from the
producfion*of crude petroleum oil or natural gas in excesskof ﬁhe
reasonable market demand." ‘ 1

I will omit sub-paragraph C, ﬁith the permission of the
Commission, inasmuch as it réfers ﬁo‘production,of oil-in'excéss
of market demand. I don't think that is pertinent to my queséion,
as well as D-énd E of the Statute. |

- Now, 'having read those to you, sir, which gives you the»f

statutory definition of waste, do you belleve that you can drill
either or voth of these wells without waste?

A I do. ‘

Q Now, are you familiar with the fact that‘British4Amefican

has drilled a dry hole slightly north and to the east of Lot f

Number 3 in what we've preferred to as the narthernmost part, sir?
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as it 1s- so located from your land, Mr. RldleV

A  You mean northwest?

Q@ No, sir, I mean northeast.
MR. UTZ: Give the location,
MR. SﬁLLIVAN: Located in the southWest ouaftér; southwest
quarter of Seé¢tion 7, 26 North, .13 West. , |
A No, I'didn't know that dry hole 1sftheré;‘f;7

Q (By Mr. Sullivan) Approximately how far- 1v anat well

A About a thousand feet northeast, 1f it 1s’{5f§§éfééﬁtér,’
northwest, nbfthﬁest. : | | B e i

Q I beg;your pardoh9~ B

A It's about a thousand Leet Af it is in the tenter,b
southwest," southwest of Section Se NS |

Q will you:rofer ‘o your Exhibit Number One, I belleve 1t
was marked, a letter of the Skelly 011 Company - Exhibit Number
Two --.in- uhich you used to show *hat Skelly had refused to |
communitize with your pr opertv‘ Will you read the article in the
paragraph in that letter relating to the British-American dry
hole which I Just mentioned?

A The dgy hole in Section Seven, but it‘doesn't'ééy in
what part of the Section.

"Q I see, and you didn't'bothéf to pin it down any closer

when they refused to commuﬁitiéo nor for purposes of this hearing?

A No.

T3 IR O R

QL —Nerp—for—purpeses—of—yourapptication?
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A No, I didn't. N ?

Q@ Do you have prepared any isopachus %aps of this part of
the fleld? | ”

A No, I have not.

Q@ Have you seen any isopachus.maps of%this part of the
field? . ‘ i

A Yes, I have.

Q Who were they~pr;pared by ?

A 'Paul Umboéh for one.

Q‘ ﬂho is Paul Umboch?

A He's a geologist in Boulder; Coloraéo.
Q Prom where, sir? . , é

A Boulder Colorado.

Q 1Is it based upon those maps that yo€~have determined that |

all of the acreage included in these two‘trécts wiil be productive
acreage? o

A Not necessarily;

Q Upén what information have you basei'that statement you
maée a while ago in response to a question‘bk Mr. Fox?

A I simply intend to offset Skelly's p?oducing wells.

Q@ That is not an answer. My questiop,%Mr. Riddle, on what

do you base the statement you made 1n‘answe§;to Mr, Fox' question
on direct examination, that, in your opinion; all of -the acreage

in these two tracts which you propose to driil will be productive

acreage? You did so state, did you not, youithought that would
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~A11 be productive acreage?

A I did.

Q How did you arrive at that conclusion?

A I have no way Qf arriving. I can only go by the productior

: that exists. There 1s no dry holes to condemn it,

Q Was.it in your opinion condemned in effect by, parts of it,

: condemned by Skelly in view of the response they made to you in

your request for communitization?
A No.
Q Wwhat was the gist‘df thelr letter, in your opinion?

A The gist of 1t was they didn't wish to communitize my

. acreage with theirs.

Q Mr, Riadie, youjs;ated‘that you would like to commence

‘the drilling of one of these wells immediately.. Are you aware
‘of the fact there is a 30-day period in which any of us may
‘request a hearing in the event this order auth rizing these

?1océtions :1s granted?

A Well, I‘expected delay, of cburse. I can't commence it

‘until I have a permit. Allsteps take time, which is to be

;expeéted.

Q¢ Did you mail the noticejrequired under the regulations;

did you mail a notice to Atlantic Refining Company?

A No, I did not.

Q@ Who 1is the 1easé owner of Section 24, sir, in Rdnge, in

26 North Range 14 West in this field?
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of the Commission.

1tself gave notice.

‘A I don't know.

Q. Did you mail a notice to the owner;of>the lease on that
acreage covering Séction‘éh I just mentioned?

A I don't -- I did not,wnless British-American 1is the
owner. |

Q@ Would it surprise you if I told yo@ British-ﬁmerican is
not the owner of that lease? |

AA Not in the least.

Q Do you feel you've given notice as’;equired under the
regulations of this Commission? o _

A If 1t's owned by Atlantic, if 1t is necessary to give
notice, I didn't, I did not. .
. SULLIVAN£ Mr. Examiner, I_move%this application be

dismissed for lack of proper notice as required by the regulationg

"MR, FOX: In regard to that, Mr. EXéminer, in answer to -
the motion that the application be dismisseé, I move that the
épplication not be dismissed but rather thaé.this applicant be
given time and permission to give notieé to%any such party who
hasn't presently_béen notified. |

’MR. UTZ: Mr, Sullivaﬁ, the obJectién will bé overruled

on the grounds that the applicant is not obiigated to serve

notice on Atlantic or whoever owns Section 24, since the Commissign

MR. SULUIVAN: Well, Mr. Utz, are you -- I think probably
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what you are reférring<to is the fact the published notice is
sufficient where there has been no consent by the adjoining land
owner, 1is that correctv‘
MR, UTZ: That i% riéht
_ MR. SULLIVAN:‘ I think your vuling 1s probably Lorrect
then. I think that's all PrOﬂ m -
MR. SELINGER: May I 1nquire $everal more questiong, Mr.
Fox? ~
’ MR, FOX:  Yes.
VEXAMINATION BY MR SELINGER A ,
| Q Section 18 which is Skelly acreage, is a normal 640-
: acré sect! on, is it not?
i No, 1t»is?ﬁot;' This strip is in additlon to 64D acres.
: Q@ I asked whether Section 18 was a normal 640 acres?

" A My answer is no.

E'Q All right,alet!g lcok at the computation of plat one that

shows 1t 1s. You show there is 5794.1L acres?

A Feet. |

;Q Feet fr0m one polint, which 1s the southwest corner of
‘youfistrip, to the southeast‘corner of Section 18; isn't thét
ﬁhat:your map shdwg? -

A That's right.

':Q ‘Does it show 514,14 feet wide in trat st;v'ip9

A That's correct.

Q If you deduct 514,14 from 5794.14, do you get 5,280 feet?
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A That'$<correct.
- Q@ Go to Section 19, Your plat shows 5813.28 from the
southwest to the southeast corner of Sction 19?2 -

A That's correct.

Q Does 1t show the width of the strip is 533.282

A That's correct.

Q Deduct 533.28 rrom 5813.28. Does it give you 5,280 feet? | . .
« et 15 correst, one mile. ' |

Q Sections 18 and 19 are full 640 acres, 1s that correct,

excluding the strip?
A No, I disagree. :
MR. FOX: I think Mr. Selinger has answered‘his question
in this thirg., If it is a 640-acre seéti@n,‘ well and god, but

b2 _
the statement he just concluded with, it is not, because he.

has to exclude thé strip to get the 640, ' \ ' | ? B . }
' MR. SELINGER: Section 18, all t asked was whether or |
nof Sectién’iS»contained 640 acres excluding the strip.‘
"MR. FOX: With that-qualification, I'11 be quiet. »7; i{i : - ‘ ;
MR. SELINGER: His answer was no. That 1s what 1 asked | : |
L = him. |
MR, FOX: Your first question did not exclude the strip.
Q@ (By Mr. Selinger) Does tot Section 18 contain G40 acres
eiéluding the strip?

Af It does.

Q Does Section 19 contain b40 acres excluding the strip?
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would say the northwest qﬁarter of Section 18 or the southwest
quarter of Section 19 is ;ncluded in the nomenclature.
MR. PAYNE: I didn't ask you if you wanted to Stipulate;
I asked 1if he would‘agreeiit was included in the Lower Bisti. '
MR. SELINGER: Thét was my question, wasn't 1t?
MR. PAYNE: We wifl take administrative notice of the
Lower Bisti as shown by tﬁe Commission records.
MR. SELINGER: I ﬁave no objectioﬁ.
A I'd like to know @hat the new boundaries are for my
irformation. oo
Mﬁ; UTz: That wo&lq reflect the present boundaries of
the Bisti Pool as designaéed py the 0il Comhiss;on,(indiéating)g
A It takes in all of the southAhalf of 18, tékes in British-
American's quarter -- ;
MR. SELINGER: --fExcludes the southwest of 19..
A EinTndes the southwesf of 19.
MR. SELINGER: Ané the north half’of 18; exactly what I
said. | f
MR. PORTER: How much of the strip then lies outside of
the designated éool? By iot,numbers rather than try to jump over
which of the lots are inciuded in your defined pool?
MR, SULLiVAN: Nine and ten in 18 and three and fourtecn
in 19, |

A That's correct.

‘MR. SULLIVAN: Thank you.
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MR . PORTERT —Would thimt mean the two ermdtots; the
eXtreme north lot and the extreme south lot, are outside the pool?

MR éELINGER: The two north and twoe south, yes.,

MR?. I;ORTER: The two north and two south?

MR SELINGER: Yes.

MR. PORTER: That would leave four lots within the
designaf:ed pool? »

MR. SELINGER: That's right. Now, in order to make the
record comfpléte, Mr Fox, I wonder 1i" you have any objection to
thé 1etiﬁ;er§ t}‘jat Skeliy, that I wrote November 3 to the New Mexico
Comm':_lssioxf,’ énd a 6§py went to Mr. Riddle, a copy to the British-
Amer‘i‘cah a.'ind a ‘copy ‘to the Atlantic Refining Company may be a
. part of th%‘is fre'éo’rd_?i ‘

‘ MR. FOX,: - I haven't seen 1it.

MR. SELINGER: A letter was sent to the Commission and
also a copf‘& to Mr. Riddle, Here is the original. |

MR. FOX: Ts this the one here?

MR SELINGER: Yes,

MR FOX: Then I do have it, then.

MR UTZ: Any other: cjuestions of the witness?

MR éox: Mr.A Examinor, there is pending, I think, a
;*equ’es’c: by Mr. Selinger for our agreement, so to Speak, to the
admission %of the letter dated November 3, 1958, from Mr, Selinger
of Skelly tOil éornpany to this Commlssion. I feel I couldn't

agree as tp the last two paragraphs of the letter. This 1is a
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in that respect,
MR. SELINGER: We wila withdraw it,

MR, UTZ: Any other questions of this witnesg? Mr,

A The lease expired July 1, 1958, but'prior to that time,

the pbrtion of Section 18 was assligned to John w.ysullivan,

of both portions,
Q The lease expipes July 1, 1950._
A -~ Sixty,
"I . Q Mr. Riddile, woul&-one wéll'on“anyApart of this‘lease
‘/ 8ave the lease? | | - -
A No, 1%t won't, fhe other porﬁion would expire,
Q Whit part O0f the lease would be saveq by'thé‘drilling or
one wello | |
..I A Only that partAupon Which the well 18 drilleqd,
Q@ And the part that'would be Segregated Would be paptg
3 and 4 1n section 18-
A  Three, four, nine and ten in Section 18,
MR. PORTER: Idor't believe I'm clear on what 4creage you
Propose to dedicate to‘each of the wells. vou would dedicate the

four lots in the north ¢, the Rorthernmost wWell and four lots in _
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the south to the southernmost well?
A That 1s correct. »
MR. PORTER: What would be your objection to drilling .
8 well) near the center of egch of the four lots, of the two
sub-divisions?
A My objection wouid be that I'd be subjected to draihage
from both Skelly's Number 15 and 16 if I don't directly offset

those wells to protect myself from drainage.

MR, PORTER: That's all the questions I had.

Q (By Mr. Payne) Could you rely on counter-dréinagerto
protect youfs, Mr. Riddle~® |

A What do you mean by counter-drainage?

'~ Q I mean they may be draining some of yours, but yqu'may
‘be draining some of theirs.

A Well, that may Ee true since I'm closer to the boundary
line w1th my locations that they are with theirs,‘bﬁt they got
a head:start;”maybe I can catch up. |

Q what I mean by counter-drainage, if’you drilléd in the
middle of both of the proposed units, do you tﬁink'if you drillied
1@ the middle ofrthe two lots on the middle of the four lots in
Seé%ion 19, do you think you ‘would have any affect on Skelly's
well Number 14 in Section 197

A Well, I would have some, naturally,

Q But not as much as --

A -~ Not as much as thelir Number 15 would have on the two
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horthern Tots of THAT uniﬁ on yours,
No, - I would be further from both wells, Furthermore,rif
I driiled there, it would have to be on elther one or the othér
of the segregated portions;‘and the other one would expire.
Q (By Mr. Selinger) That leads to aﬁother question. Would

1t not be as 1ikely to unitize your acreage with your own well
as~it would be to try to Qommanitize'somgbOdytélse's?

Av That opportunity passed when I approached it to Skelly.

" Q You don't have your opportunity tO'coﬁﬁunitize your

sections now fbf/the drilling of your 6ne well?

A No, I don't.

Q@ You 61aim‘ndh that ﬁhetnqrthern lease gxﬁired and has
been assigned to somebody else; the two tracts are now segrégated?

A  That's right.

Q iI'm» trying to ask you why isn't it likely to coimunitize
the ﬁwo portions of the two separate tracts into one for the

purpose of drilling the well? ‘I think that is what Mr. Payne

“is inquiring.

A No.

Q‘ wWhat 1s to prevent you from doing that?

A The man that owns fhe portion in Section 18 refused to
communitize,

Q Mr. Sullivan also refuses to communitize now?

A That'!s right. He wants it drilled.

Q@ What's to prevent you from drilling on Mr. Sullivan's
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tract and unitize the other by order of the Commission?
i A I presume if the Commissiqn ordered 1it, wé‘d have to.
Q@ . ( By Mr. Utz) Mr, Riddle, do you know the nature of the
prordti&n unit in the dedication of the Skelly wellé ;
A Only that I understand 80 acres is dedicated to each well. ;
@ (By Mr. Selinger) East and west, this 807
- A And they run eastrand west;"
- 2 (By Mr. Utz) Do you know whether the 13, 14, 15 and 16'
Skelly wells are top allowable wells for 80-acre units?
A Yes, I know they are. They all pﬁbduce more than 100
'béfrels a déy.rr -
 MR. SELINGER: Thirteen is not.
? ,&1 o A As was reporfeq, I might add.
B " Q (By Mr. Utz) The British-Americsn Number Two, is 1t
a top ‘allowable well? |
F“A No, it is not according to the reports.
Q Do you know what that well produces?
A Skelly's scéut;or land man told me about 15 barrelsvper
day. |
Q With regard to your Section 13,’Mr; Riddle, would yOu.
object to the location in lot four?
A Yes, i,would. |
Q Why-would you object«to the location there?
A For the same reason that I stéted a while ago -- I would
o like to directly offset the Skelly Number 16.
e
" Phone CHopel 3.6691
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Q To prevent drainage by the Skelly 1629

A Tﬁat's correct,

Q Would you have any fear of getting~a dry hole in lot four?

A I*ll answep that this way -- I wo&ld have mdre fear of
getting a dry hole in lot four than I would at the proposed
location.

| Q In regard to Section 19, would you have any objection to
drillihg é wéiikin lét'fduf 1n that section?

A In 10t which did you say?

Q Lot four,

A I Qould.

Q@ For the same reason you stated in Section 182

A It yould'noﬁ;be the same reason.

Q What would »be ybur ieason?"

A Well, yes, it would be the same reason, but I would not
be directly offsetting Skeilst Number 15 wéll,,and that I would
be more afraidApf getting'a dry hole than I wouldAbekon the
proposgd location. |

Q Does the Exhibit Number One reflect all the'prbducing

wells in this locality?

A No, it does not, Skelly has other producers in the east

half of Sections 18 and 19 which were ihconsequentialland

‘which the engineering company failed to show, I think altogether‘

they have 16 producihg wells in 18, 19 and 20, perhaps one or two

in 17.

DEARNLEY - MEIER & ASSOCIATES
GENERAL Law REPORTERS
ALBUQUERQUE. New MgxtCco
Phone CHopel 3-6691




half or Section 189

A T don'g think so.

A Yes, sir,
which ig shown here, -

line of‘Section 19,

Q Is that a top allowable wello B ‘

A I don't think go. And’they have anothep one which ig

ot

much closer to the South eng of my sprip fhat is not shown,

sire
A I don't have j¢, ]
Q‘ The'éémmission's records would ng do&bt reflect that,
would they not»
o

Both of those cm > wells are light welils a5 I remempep, /
MR. UTZ. Any othep Questions of the witness?
MR, SULLIVAN. Yes, sir, may g ask? 
MR, UTZ Mr, Sulliv

an,
EXAMINATION py MR, SULLIVAN.

Q May 7T have Applicanttg Exhibit One. wmp, Riddle, yoy

ion that Yyou woulg have Some,

- NEW Mexico
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or lot four to the sdgth than your proposed locations, and what
was the reason.one for that opinion, that position?
A Number one, ﬁhat I prefer to directly offset Skéll&'s Num-§
ber 15 and 16 wells;f | |
Q Now, sir, at?the proposed locations, WOuid jou mark on
that exhibit what yég think the~§r6bable area»bf‘drainage would
be from yoﬁr propose? locations?»‘ | B

A I doh't'thihg anyone can determine that ;1th6h£ drilling
wells, ‘ |

Q ’Weil, now; sér, you State that you would 1like to drill
.up here at the propbsed locations to‘offset'Skeliy'Stwells because
they are draininé yqpr land?

A Ri‘.ght‘.‘ |

Q You bertainl&_have some conception as to what the radius
of drainase 18 for the Skelly wells? |

A Well, a well drains from every direction. | -

Q well, sir, would you mind marking on that exhibit what you
-anticipate or what fpu cbntemplate as a geologist is the area )
being drained by the two Skelly wells, Number 15 and 162

A ng because -~

Q -- Does the area of drainage extend over into your land?;

8 It certainly does.
Q is it not td bpe expected that the area of drainage of
your wells would be coincident with the area of the wells which

you are complaining of 1tself?

DEARMLEY - MEIER & ASSCCIATES
GorktRAaL Law REpFORTERS
ALBUQUERQUE. New MEXiCO
Phone CHapel 3-6691%




A That's true,

Q@ If you were permitted to drill wells only somewhere in
lots four of the respective parcels, could you give us some
conception of what the area of dralnage would be around those
wells? |

A Approximately the same.

Q@ Aand yet you stated you had some reluctance to drill
farther north and farther sovth because of the probability of
dry‘holeS? A

& There 1is more possibility as you go out from the middle.

it not; to Mr. Fox' question

s

Q@ That is a contradicticn, is
that you felt all this acreage was productive?
& I have no reason to know it isn't productive. ' It has

not been condemned,

Q The farther you go in either direction the --

A ~-- The Bisti trend ;s,/it varies from two to three miles,. |

There is an outside boundary. I propose to stay in the middle.

-
-

MR. SULLIVAN: That's all.

MR. UTZ: Any other questions of the witness?

MR. SULLIVAN: Let me ask one more.

Q@ (By Mr. Sullivan) If you were granted, as suggésted a
while ago, pefmission to drill a well somewhere up in the

2 respgctive -~ at your prbposed location, would yoﬁ be willing to
drill those locations with an allowable based upon the acreage whi

you can anticipate will be productive?

e e 5

ch
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A IYI:like to anticipate it will ali be productive. -
Q@ But you say the farther‘out you go the less chance angd
probability it will be productive?
A Thét's true,
Q@ In bther words, are you willing to trade locations for
a better chénce?
A I'vé p1cked what I think 1s’the best locations,
MR. SULLIVAN: Thank you.
MBf'QTZ: No further questions of the witness? You may
be excused. |
(w1£hess}excu8ed;)

MR. FOX: That's all we have at this time.

5

. SELINGER: We have one witness we'd like to put on.

=)

. UTZ: All right.
.  (Witness sworn,)
JOHN W, HENDERSON | |
“called as a witﬁgss, having been first duly sworn, testified as

follows:
: DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR. SELINGER:
Q State your name.
A John W. Héndérson;
Q And you afe with Skelly 01l Company?
A That's corfect.

Q@ In what capacity?
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A I'm Assistant District Geologist for the Albuquerque
District.

'Q@ Mr, Henderson, have you testified before any State
regulaﬁory body as a geologist? — |

A Yes, sir, I have,

Q Have you testified before the New Mexico Commission as a

geologist?

A No, sir, I have not.

Q Are you a graduate of an accredited school in geology?

A Yes, sir.’

Q In what year?

AT grgduated from the Uhiversity of okiahoma in 1937.
Q With a dégree in geoiogy?

A With a BS ih geological engineering.

@ Have you practiced your brofession since that time except

for the years you spent in the ‘armed services?

A That's correct.'

MR. SELINGER: I wonder if there are any questions as to

‘his qualifications as a geologlst?

MR, UTZ: His qualifilcatlons are acceptable.
Q@ (By Mr, Selinger) Mr. Henderson, has the geologicalk
department at Skelly 01l Company in Albuquerque had occasion

to make an investigation of this particular area involved in this

~application?

A Yes, sir,
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Q And you are a member of that geological department at

~Albuquerque?

A That's correét.f”}

Q»,Ilﬁahdfyoufwﬁaﬁ ﬁ;é been marked as exhibit; Skelly Exhibiﬁ
One, and ask~y§ﬁ;yhether or not that is a summation of the ‘
results of the geolbgical department of the Skelly;011 Company,
conclusions from the Albuquerque office? |

A It is, sir.

}

@ In your opinion, is the information 1ndicated thereon
true and-accurate?
A It is.

'Q Will _you briefly explain what tk's is?

A This 1s a plat showing the 1mmediate area add the existing3

wells nearby the area in Question., It was preparedgby wW. R.
Kendall and shows by isopachtic lines the ﬁicrolog thickness of
the pay zone in this most weéterly end of the Bisti trend.

Q Does it generally run northwest- southeast?

A It does, | |

Q As you go away, as Mr. Riddle testified, from the heart
of the field toward the flank, you get less feet of pay?

A That is correct 1nltﬁis‘immediate area,

@ You have the net péy that shows by the midrolpg opposite-
each of the wells, is that correct?

& That's correct, The figures are listed underneath the

wells,
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Q And you have a zero line, both the north and south, along
the strip that Mr. Riddle has under lease?

A For this particular sand body.

Q@ It is your opinion that as :you go‘in the str;pdputgﬁdg
of the zefo line that, in your opiﬁion, it would or would not be
productive?

A 1t 1s my opinion:in this sand body it would not be
productive from the Gallup. | -

Qv Your opinion, onlyrthose-pértions of the strip lying
within the two Zero lines is procuctive from the Gallup.

A That's cérfect.“-’ |

. MR. SELINGER: We'd like to offer in evidence Skelly

'Exhib;t One. That's all we have,

MR. UTZ: Any objectién to the entrance of Skelly Exhibit
One? | |

MR, FOX; No objection.

MR. UTZ:*_In‘the absehcekof‘objection, it will be received

(Whéreupon the document marked:Skelly Exhibit One was |

received in evidence.) | |

MR. UTZ: Any questions of the wltness?

MR. POX: I would like to ask a few.

MR, UTZ: Mr., Fox,

CROSS-EXAMINATION

BY MR, FOX:

Q Mr. Henderson, you show on your Exhicit Number One a dry
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'the location of, the exlstence of the dry hole as shown would
fprevent the produc¢tion heing obtailned, say, west of that area a
’quarter'of a2 mile ~- you couldn't say that?
» 4 No, not with positive certainty.

. .

v

Neither could you arbitrarily condemn, say, the entire

'southwest quarter because of the existence of that dry hole, could

you?
A Not with positive certainty. I I may add, there is the

';pbséibility of separate sand lenses.

Q The actual geologlical knowlédge of this area is in effect! -

; quite limited by virtue of the facts which you have available
%?o yoﬁ as of now, 1is 1t not?
| &£ I would not say so.
@ 'his plat indicates the information which you do have
_in the vicinity, is that correct?
’ & As far gs’holes‘drilled, is that‘whaﬁiydu méan?
Q Yes; -
A ‘l‘l_'xav‘t"sright’.'k
Q Now, are there varlous reasons for dry holgs; there are,
are there not?
A Yes, i

Q You might>have a tight spot or tight place which might -

very well indicate there not being a producer 1ln any area around

it, 1s that true?

@hole in the southern portion of Section 19, ,Nowfﬂﬁou1d4§ou sé& that

41
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A 'That is true, dependent upon tﬁe aréa.

Q These plats deéling with the subject matter of your
Exhibit Number One are as a matter of fact continually being
revised; based on additional information uncovered, disclosed?

MR. SELINGER: You mean in this area?
MR, FOX: No, as a general representation.
- MR, SELINGER: 1In the entire Bistl Field?
MR, FOX: 1In the entire proposition, such as your plat
number one, they*are,»gre tﬁey not, continually revised as a

geoiogical practice?

it 1s 1iﬁited»to this'area, since plat one, Skéll& Exhibit One,
is confined fto this particular area. _ ’

MR. FOX: Well, in the interest of saving time, I will
resﬁéte the question. I don't want to thrash this out.

Q (By Mr. Fox) Mr. Henderson, this plat, if it is to be
an-accurate reflection of your opinién or the opinion of the
Geolqéy Departmeht witﬁ'which you are assoclated, as new holes
afé drilled it will be réViséd accordingly, and yoﬁr opinions
é will 1ikeﬁ}se be revised? . |
A They éould'be,

Q They would be, as a matter of fact?

A They mightAnot be.

Q They might not be, I'1ll accept that. Now, the character

of the area, the pcol Jimitatiomsas to this paprticular pool are qu

MR. SELINGER: We'd like to object to that question unless

ite
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irregular, are they not, so far as you know them in dealing
with your opinion?

A Again, I would like to confine myself to this plat, They
are not irpregular on this plat.

Q Well, let me ask you as to the pool without confining
you to the plat. Aren't the limits of the pool quite irregilar?

A In other parts and pools, yes. |

Q@ The width, so to speak, of the pool will vary greatly
from one point to another? |

A That erehds upon your definifion’of‘gréétly.

.Q They will #ar&, I take it% | h

- A They will vary within iimits, and --
Q How muéh will they vary? |
MR. SELINGER: Let the witness finish his answer. What
was your answer? | ‘
£ fThe 1limits of particular sand bodies win vary, and 1t
dEpends on what you mean by greatly.

Q -(By Mr. Fox) That 1s what I asked for’you to explain.

A _What do I mean by greatly? |

Q No, I asked ydu what are the varilations?

A vWhat are the variations? This depends"again on whéthen
you are dealing with the main sand body or with other sandg
lenses, If you refer to the main sand body, they do vary; the
width of th¢ sand body, shall we say, varies within, not over in

total width not over a half a mile or, say, a quarter of a mile on
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each side, Does that answer your question?

Q. Inlpért, I think. Just one further question as a general—
ity, so to speak. You definitely can't state there will be-no
production in the strip in question in this hearing at any point,
can you? ,

A ,I‘h sorry, but you are asking me to stale there will or
will not be production anywhere on the strip?

Q@ My question is this, or my statement rather -- is it
possible for you to say there will not_bé produétién on any
poftion of thié strip? i

| £ TI'm sorry, I'm confused on that.
MR. SELINGER: He meansrthé'extreme north or extreme
souﬁh, any'part on the Strip.

Q (By ﬁr.‘Fbx) The afea in question has beeh referred to
as the strip in this hearing. Can you state that there‘wiil be
no,production»from any portion of the strip?

‘A There will be no production on” some portioné-of_the
strip, depgnding.on your 1imited area in the Gallupwhori;on.

Q You can't say as a positive proposition,’cén you?

& In‘my opinion I can.

- Q You are stating in your opiﬁion as you have stated
previously?

A Exactly.

Q@ But you, in answer to the question, you say what?

MR, SELINGER: I don't think 1t is necessary to argue
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with the witness. The witness hasbalready saild in his opiﬁion
the entire strip is not productive. I don't think it is necessary
to argue with tﬁe witness torbe positive or not. The man said
in hié opinion Ehe entire portionris not productive.

MR, FOXQ I think the answer is specifically evident but
the witnéss wbnﬁt give 1t,

MR, SELINGER: I think the evidence is the entire strip

-is not productiQe.

MR, PAYNE: I don't belleve that is Mr. Fox's question.

‘He asked if he &ould say within any degree of certainty'whether

any of the,striﬁ was not product;Ve,*whether you cannot ob#ain
production on some portion;of‘the strip.
MR, SELfNGER: The witness answered on some portion, yes,
but not on the éhtire portion., He answered the question, |
AMR. PAYﬁE: That answered the question?
MR, UTZ: Ts that your answer to thg“duestion?
A Yes,
MR. FOX: That's all.
MR. UTZ: Are there further questioﬁs of the witnessé
MR. COOﬂEY: What 1s yogr name?
A 5ohn Heﬁderson.
Q (By Mr. Cooley) Mr, Headerson, this isopach map you have
put into evidende here, does it take into account all stringers

of the Gallup, Lower Gallup formation, or is it limited to what

we have previously referred to in this hearing and others as the
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ma jor and most prolific pay?
£ I'm sure we are talking in the same terms. The Galiup,
of course, 1is known to be a.confusing issue; but in thls particula

area, the main body, which 1s in what most people interpreti

ag the Iewer Qallup, this roflects that thiclkness,

Q Now, there are other horizons in what the Commission has
deslgnated as Lower Gallup itself I helieve, less productive
stringers, that are also present in the Gallup, are there not?
4 Tere are, but not in this area.

Q None of those stringers are present in this afe,a?

A To my knowledge. ‘
k Q Do : any of thé logs 1in wells in 18,anhd 19 show éomplefe
~ absence of stringers in this area'a“t all?k

A Except for this particular main body.

Q (By Mr. Utz) In most of the Bisti-Gallup, there are four
‘stringers, is that corfec’t? |

A We could go around and around about this. 'I'hefe have_
 be‘en numerous "heérihgs‘ about whether they are stringers or whether|
tﬁey are connected or not. A\ |

7 Q Well, let's call them four sands.

4 There could be four or more. Thei*e are portions of
the dallup that are sand- shale laminations just fractions of an
iﬁch thick. |

Q How many defined sands are in Sections 18 and 192

4 One, sir,

A

-
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Q One?
MR. SELINGER: That is the main pay, the Lower Gallup
main_pay. |
| Q@ (By Mr. Utz) This contour represents microlog isopachs
on that one stringer?

A That's/“orrect.'

LQ;VMr. Henderson, would you éxplain ysur-control on -the
zero isopachus on this Exhibit Number One?

A The control 1is merély eXtrapolatéd.frém the_nearest wgll.
There are only twérwells to giversuch control within’the Skéliy~
Iaf £ Number 12 in»#he,southeast corner of Section 18 andfﬁhe
other Skelly-Duff Number One in the southwest cornér‘df thé

southeast corner of"Section 19, both these wells being in the

Range 13 West.

Q@ I note that- your iédpachus contour,was it through the Inuj -

Number One?

A ‘Yhat 1s éorrect.

Q@ Is ten feet. Can you explain why that 1s a dr& hole
<w1thften feet of 1sopachus pay?
A As 1t 1s obvious from this interpretation geologically
“ 1t is the pinion of this interpretation that the sand bodies
are possibly separated there; they are not continuous.

Q@ You have no control actually in that immedlate area on

your zero contour or your five foot contour of your extrapolationy

A That's correct, You never would have unless you drilled
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down through the Duff and back up rather than form a separation?

“have shown separation of your 15-foot contours, could the‘lS-foot

andtheb hplg;in;bgtween eleven and one,
- Q 'So would it not be possible 1nterpretétion by someone
else that;the ten foot contour could swing down through the Duff
rather than havejé zero contour through there?
A I'm not sure I understand you.

Q@ Looking at the ten foot contour in the lower part of the

A All right.

Q -- would it not be possible for” that contour to swing

A You are speaking of Duff One?
Q Duff One.

A It is possible that interpretation could be made,

<t

quarter of Section 10 whers you

Q Also, 1n‘the northoas
cqntour, rather than tp’show separation, could it not Just as -
logically go on across instead of showing the thick poftion at  the
intersectidn of Secfions 18 and 19? In other words, what control
did you'have this separation -of the 15-foot contour?

A Could I be permitted to see where you are :talking about?
I get 1€, That is possible,

MR, UTZ: Are there other questions of the wltness?
Mr, Cooley.
Q (By Mr. Cooley) Just to pursue this 1ine of questioning

Mr. Utz was following for a moment, Mr. Henderson, to say the
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least, your control 1s rather poor by,the time you get to non-
standard units in question, is it not? The control for your
isopachus map 1s rathe; poor when you get to the strip referred
to in this hearing?

A Let's séy it is less controlled than we have to the east
of there, . |

'Q To the west of that strip which you are tryiné>£o;go
béyond, hbw much control do you have? -

A You havetthe Nuﬁber TW& British;American southﬁeét,‘soﬁth—
east of Section 13, Range 14 Wesﬁ, and not shown on this map you
have‘BritishLAmérigan's well in Section Seven of'I3 West, which
is immediately noréh of the strip.

MR, SULLIVAN: Southwest to, southwest of Seven, Jack,
s the dry hole. »
Q (By Mr;‘Cooley) Ndw, Mr. Henderson, in your experience
';n the o011l industry; have_jou ever seen a well compléted as a
producer in an area where you have zero microlog pay?

A Of course, I have. .

MR. COOLEY: That's all the quesgions I have.

Q@ (By Mr. Utz) Referring to the well in Section 7, the
dry hole of British-American, have you inspected the log on that
well?

A I have, sir,

Q Did it have any microlog pay?

A It _doesnit. have.,
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Q It 1s zero then?

}A That's correct.

Q Well,with that control, wouldn't 1t be more reasonable
for the zero contouvr to run through that well?

A Not in my opinion.

Q@ In other words, you figure it is somewhere .south of vhat
well, is that 1t? -

A Cofrect.

 MR.. UTZ:V Any other queétions of this witness? Mr.

1 Fischer.

Q (By Mr. Fischer) Are there any dry holes 1n the southwest

quarter of Section 19 or in Section 24 that are not on this map
that were drilled through this pay?
A Not to my }mowledge.
3 'Then, actuélly on this five foot 1so§ach contour coming
out of the south half of Section 19 on fhat dry hole, ifbyou d
followed the symmetry, wouidn‘t it pe possible'for that five
’foot_contour to go in a way, follow this zero isopach contour?'
A That line could go anywhefe, sir.
MR. FISCHER: Thank you.
MR, UTZ: 4Any other questibné of the wiltness?
MR. SULLIVAN: Yes, sir, I have one.
MR, UTZ: Mr. Sullivan,
@ (By Mr. Sullivan) Do you know of any wells, Mr, Hendersof

in the first bench of the lower Gallup which have been productive

R s
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with zero feet of microlop sand?
A I couldn't make a definite answer to that guestion.
@ You are saying you don't know there are any or there are
not any?
A I don't know that there are any that produce without some
microlog.
MR. SULLIVAN: Thank you.
MR. UTZ: Any further questions? If there are no further
questions, the witness may be excused,
(Witness excused: )
| MR. UTZ: Does that conclude your case?
MR. SELINGER: Yes,_sir. o
| MR, UTZ: Is there any further testimony to be given?
ER. SULLIVAN: Yes, sir, I have a witness, He'é noted
for his terse and succinct teStiﬁony.k He will be és_brief as
possible.
| | (witness sworn,)
JOHN STEIN -
caliéd as afwitneés, having first been duly sworn, testifiled as
rollows: |
DIRECT EXAMINATION
BY MR, SULLIVAN:
Q State your name, please.
A John Stein,

Q What is your position and who is your employer?
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A

‘Cémpany aé a District Engineer for the entire Northwestern Distric

“to in this hearing as the strip along the Sections 18 and 19,

A I'm employed by the British-American 0il Producing

G

v

Have you previously testified before this Commission?
A I have.
Q As an expert witnéSS:
A Yes. 7
Q@ Mr. Stein, in your capacity as District Engineer f6£ the
British-american 011 Producing Company, do you have cccasion to -
study the Bisti-Lower Gallup 01l Field? “
| A Yes, I have.
Q- And in connection with yéur studies, Mr. Ste;p, are &ou
familiar with the wells that exist in Sectlons 18 and 19 in
26 North 13 West, in Section 13 of 26 North 14 West?
R Yes, I am familiar with those wells.
Q Mr. Stein, are you familiar with the definition of
waste as 1t 1s set forth in the New Mexico Statutes annotated,
particularly the Conservation Act? A
A Yes, I'm familiar with that term, its definition.
Q 'Now,-sir, are you familiar with the application that

Mr. Riddle has made to drill wells in what has. been referred

Jjust mentioned?
A Yes, I am familiar with thav application.
Q If the location in the north half of that strip 1s granted

as proposed by Mr. Riddle, in your opinion, would waste result
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as waste is defined in the New México Statutes?

A Yes, in my opiniori waste would result.

Q@ How did you arrive at thét conclusion, in your opinion,
Mr. Stein? |

; A Previous testimony beforg this Commissioﬁ, notably in Case

1308, has c¢onclusively pfoVen thét the Lower Géliup sand'pay is a
continuous reservoir with permeaéility and porosity connected
throughout. . In this case, i§<Wa$ conclusively,proven”that’One
-well was possible of draining anxarea far in excéss of 80 acres.
This proof consisted of pressufeidata Lo project; LPG project aﬁd
preSSﬁre 1nterference data taken on wells on British-American's
Douhit B; Lease. If the Applicaﬂt were allowed to drill,é-well

1980 feet from the south line in Section 18, he would, of course,

.be draining oil'out from under the leases on either side, which wohld

be Skelly's lease to the east and British-American's leasé to the
west, |

Q How does that result in waste?

A If the Commission allowsjthat, as I understand the |
statutory deflnition, production;from this well, if allowed to be‘

driiled on that position, will cause a rapid pressure draw down,

due to the fact there would be at lease two wells in this area; ang

later, when British-smerican drills a west offset, there would
be three wellsproducing in the proximity. Conseaguently, a local

gas cap would be built up in this area. Aas a result of the local

gas cap, the three wells would immediately develop an extremely
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’ American to the west and land leased by Skelly to the east, is

high‘gas-oil ratio., Producing these three creates a high gas-oil
ratioy could create sub-surface wasté, as a matter of fact.
Natoral . energy would be designated in a short period of time
and consequently result in less fecovery from that particular
area. |

Q Mr. Stein, you indicated, I believe, that a well drilled
at the location proposed in the north segments of these tvic

parcels of the strip would drain both the land leased by British-

that correct?
A That's correct.
Q In your opinion, is there drainage from this strip to,
say, Skelly's Well Number 1672
A There is or- probably will be some 1n the later stages.
Q If British-American drilled an on-pattern 80-acre

looation in the eastern, let's say the northeast of the southeast

of Seotion'13, would there be drainage ffom that well to thét well

from the northern ségment‘of this strip?

A Would you state that again?

Q If British-American drills a well, , which would be a
reguiar woll location, under the existing 80nacre spacling ordinanc
which location would be in the northeast of the soogheast of
Sectlon 13, woﬁld drainage to that well from the strip resultft or

ocecur?

A There would be a‘slight amount oi drailnage later likely

e,
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e

In the well.

o So that, in your opinion, would any well drilled in that

vicinity result in drainage across jease lines? : ‘
A Yes, it would.

q So that, is 1t your ‘opinion, Mr. Stein, ithat a well

drilled at Mr. Riddle's proposed location would result in

he Skelly and British-Ameriéanfproperties?

drainage from poth t
s vYes, it would, most certainly.
gement

Q Where, Mr. gtein, will you recommend to yoﬁr mana

will be . the location of your next well, 1if driiled{in the north-

. east of the southeast f'Section~l3? , 7” ";- j
pend on what the Commission, wheré.theil“

A Well, it will de
i If they

Commission decides Mr. Riddle can drill his weil.
approve ‘the location he has requested we would have no alterna—:

tive but to drill our. well 252 feet from the east line and 1980*

feet from the south line of Section 18.

Q@ You wéuldn't be pegmitted --

A — We would have to ask for permission to do that.
Q In ofther words, you anticipate you would ask for an

Aqnorthodox ldcation?

A I anticipate that.

x location would aggravate the pressure

Q Such an unorthodo
e strip, would it not?

draw down 1f another well was located 1in the

A That is most certainly true. We wouﬁdnft 1ike to ask

pbut _1f Mr riddle is allowed to drill opec

to drill a well there,
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we would be forced to come here.

Q Who is the lessor under that lease?

. A The Navajo Tribal Group.

Q Did you see the isopach map marked Skelly Exhibit One?

A Yes, I did. As a matter of fact, it is in frent of me
right now,

Q Do you generally agree or speciflcally agfee»with the
contoﬁrs shown on that map*®

A<,¥¢s, Ido. - -

Q What do you base your agreement on?

A I base it on the fact that he has picked about the same

feet of pay-I would have picked for these wel;g, and his inter-

;’pretation there of the area, I think, is very representativé.

Q what do you mean, you would pick for these wells? Have
you seen the micrologs on any or all of these wells as shown on
Skelly's Exhiblt One%-

A I have seen them and have made such a map, although I

‘don't have it with me.

- Q Iﬁayour opinion, Mr. Stein, arc there parts of the strip,
both to the north and to the soﬁth, which in ail -~ which would
procably not be productiveé”

A&  Yes, in my opinion, there 1sj certain portions of the

northern end of this strip would not be productlive, and some

portions of the Southern part of the strip would not be productive

Q@ If British-American were the owner of the lease or lots 3
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and U in Section 18, would you, based on your present knowledge,
- recommend the drilling of a well in those lots?

A I woﬁld'not.

’Q Would yoﬁ; with regard to loﬁs‘9 aﬁd 10 in Section 18,
recqpmend to‘your employers, if they owned the lease thereon,

recommend a &illing of a wéll in those lots?

A NO, I wcu;dn't.
MR. SULLIVAN: That's all I have.
MR. SELINGER: . May I ask Mr. Stein'a question?
‘ MR, UTZ: Yes, siﬁ,

CROSS-EXAMINATION 7

v Mr. Sclinger) i Would it be your recommendation to

g

—~
G

the Commission they consider only that acreage of the strip that

'11e$ betweén the zero isopadh line‘to‘befcbnsidereq pr@ddcti#é'
for the assignment of driiling of a well?

| A I certainly Wduld;not recommend they consider -any more
thah that portion.

"Q Now, this may»také you by surprisé. T'11 ask yoﬁ if
that portion of the strip5Which lies betwéen the two zero lines
on the north and south pe?iﬁeter‘was 55.9‘aéres; by eyeballing
thét acréage there, Qould'you say that 1sicorrect?

MR. SULLIVAN: Mr. Examiner, I think that is shooting a
fast questioh at a competent engineer, He could give us an
answer by 7:30 that would be right £§ the nub, I believe 1t is
unfairAto question this witness to that detail on an exhlbit he

did not prepare.
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MR. FOX: I'll Join that,

MR. SULLIVAN: T don't want to squeeze this witness to giv]
an anSwer 'which would embarrass or o’cherwiseﬂ throw down on the
credibllity of the rest of his testimonty, sir.

MR. SELINGER: I withdraw that question,

MR. UTZ: Mr. Selinger_, you guestion was with regard toA
the amount of acreage, was it?

MR. SELINGER: We have a perimeter of 55.9. I wanted
to @ow if he could indicate from eyeballing the total amount
‘ofva‘Creage_, in the strip. |

" MR. SULLIVAN: I would permit the witness to make a guess |
say ten plus or minus acres. I don't think w_e should make’ him
vouch to the eyeball estimate.

MR. POX: I bbject~£o that,rtoo.

MR. SULLIVAN: I'm inclined to go' along with you.

MR. UTZ: Didn't the Federal Lanc Survey Office indicate
the jcorrec’:t—' acreage?

MR. SELINGER: I would think it would be‘il, the periméter
the -,kam.ount':A of iéxld lying between the lines.  I'm willing to
withdraw the question.

MR. UTi: Any further questions?

MR. SELINGER: That's all,

MR, FOX: I have some questlons.

MR, UTZ: Mr. Fox.

CROSS-EXAMINATION
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BY MR. FCX:
Q Youfsay that any well drilled on the strip would drain
elther one or the other of your client's property or Skelly,
is that rigﬁt?
A That's right.
Q But ?ou say you are not now draining the strip, nor is
Skelly? -

A I .didn't say that. I said sometime in the future of the

producing 1ffe there will be drainage across. I don't think the

British—Amen1 an’ well is creating any appreciable drainage at

the present time, howevor, 1f we drill a well from the northeast .

to the southwest there may be drainage later.~

MR. UTZ&;'From the northeast to the southwest?

A “From the northeast to the southeast;“i beg your pardon.

Q Wasn't it your statement that Skelly and British- American,

they are. not now draining the strip?

3

A Not’ifecisely that, I stated there would be some
drainage and«it would become progressively more as time goes on.
o But the drilling in, any production out of elther of the )

proposed wells would not at some later date but now drain both
the British—Amer;can_and Skelly, in your opinion?

A There woﬁld be. some drainage; I beg your pardon -- would
you restate that?

Q And you state that the drilling of these proposed wells

would immedlately, as I understand your testimony, result in
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‘another well 1s sllowed to be drilled in between these wells,

- gas cap and high gas-oll ratio<conduéive to sub-surface waste,

drainage of both British-American and Skelly property?

A Yes, that 1s due to the close proximity of the location to
the lease line.

© This 1s the way you arrive at your conclusion as to this
guestion conééring waste then, by reason of the effects of the
drllling of the propossed wells -- the drainage will begiln
immediately -- but the present exlisting prdduc%ng wells, possibly
some 1nconsé§ueht1a1 drainage now from the strip, but it will ..
bé $§me future date when Eﬁefe Willrﬁé substantial_drhinage?

A That,amﬁunt of drainage, I don't think, wiiiuchange too

much with time because of the distance‘acrosé the lease. If

such as Mr. Riddle proposes, theﬁ there will be a large pressure
draw down immediately due to the three wells draining from the

same approximate area, which, of course, creates an initial

Q The correlative rights, as matters stand, of Me. Riddle
are not being pfotected,\are they?

A Not until he drills a well,

Q And Af he drills a well in the Section 19 and the
Commission denies him akwell in 18, his cbrrelative rights in 18
will»be denied,. I presume, is that right?

A Well; as I see.it, there 1s only enough acreage there to
possibly support one well. Now, where the well 1s_dr111ed 1s

not for me to say.
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allowed to drill a well 1980 from the south line and 252 feet

Q Well, by the same token, and agpepéing your answer, 1if
the well 1s drilled 1n'eithér section, either 18 or 19, under the
testimony and under tﬁe condition of the leases, . the correlative
rights 1in the opposite portion of the strip are not being
protected?

A Mr, Riddle'sjcorrelative rigﬁts willl be protected when
he drills a well. ﬁe will be gétting drainage from other leasées.
Nobody will be allowed to bvuck up_and drill a well} Hé;ll be
draining the two offset operators; his rights are protected.

Q@ 1Is it not cohtemplated by you as soon as Mr. Riddle;is
allowed to drill a well any where thgtkyou’will immediately make
appliéatioh fqr‘an uﬁortﬁodox well 6f~your‘dwn,'as~yoﬁ stated?

& 'No, sir, that is only in the case of Mr. Riddle being

from éhe west line, If he's allowed 'to drill any otheb“reasonable
location df»that strip, Bfitish-American would drill their well
on the accepted -80-acre épaeing pattern. |

Q Tﬁe’deduction andAcGnclusion‘which you have statéd in
conjunction with the definition of waste is, Imther this, waste
ﬁill result from a well which is drilled by Mr. Riddle; it will noft
result from the existing:well,or»wells'which are possibly drilled
in the future under tﬁe present rule governing this podl? -

A That's a long, drawn-out question; I don't remember ail of]

it.

MR. SULLIVAN: In the first place, the record will show the
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w;tness never came near sayiﬁg anything like that.

MR. FOX: I think the attorney is about to tell the witnes'
what td}say; |

MR. PAYNE: Are you objecting? - l

MR, SULLIVAN: 1 certainly am.

MR, PAYNE: On what basis? |

MR. SULLIVAN: On the basis he is asking the questiﬁnva$;,}
to whether or not the witness has stated such and’éuch a con- :
| ;luéion. Now, if you want to let the witness answer whether or
ntithat is purely and simp1y his origina; testimopy or whether
1 1s isnft, Ifm perfectly willinévtor}et”the queéﬁion g0 iﬁ.

| MR, PAYNE: .what is the ques_ti@n?, Restate it,

MR, UTZ: Read the‘question back.r

REPORTER: (Reading) "Q» The deduction and conclusion
whichyyou have stated in conjunction with‘the:definition of waste
is, i géther this; waste wili reéultfrom a well which is drilled
by Mr. Riddle; it will not resqlt from'the‘existing well, or wells
‘which are possibly drilled }n the future under the presént |
rule'governihg this pool?" »

MR, SULLIVAN: Vhere 1s the queétion?

MR, FOX: Is that correct?

A If I understand the question right, I never made any sﬁch
a conclusion,
Q@ (By Mr. Fox) Let me ask you this -- waste will result

from the drilling of either of these proposed wells? Is that
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not your poﬂiti&n?

A That 1s.:my position.

Q was§e i# not presehfiy effected by the production from
the existingfweils, is that correct?

A It 1s not.

Q Waste wéuld not be effected by the production from wells
drilled in conformity with the present rules and regulation
governing this pool on standard units, is that correct?

‘A: Waste w%uld not occur.

Q In'othér words; it;s only Mr. Riddle's Wells, as he

proposes tﬁem,fthat is goihg to cause any waste?

A It is éhe’locatioﬁ of Mr. Riddle's<wél}5with reference

to other wells, and the combination of three wells or two wells --

we wlll say thfee wells -~ because British-smmerican 1is going to
drill a weil; it's the comoination of three wells that creates
the aggravated condition of waste.

Q If Mr; Riddle is granted permission to drill those wells,

you presume to aggravate the waste further by applying for an

-additional unorthodox unit, is that right?

A If thg Commission allowed him to drill this well at the
location he pfopdses'in his épplication,'thaf‘would bé correct.

Q Thatréould be cofrect,'and the purpose of applying for
such a well wéuld be to brotect the correlative rights of British-

pmerican, isn?t that right?

A That is true
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MR. FOX: That's all,

P MR. UTZ: Any other questions of the witness?

Q (By Mr. Cooley) Mr. Stein, let's break this into two
areas; one, whether 1t is productive, and, éecond, where the
well should be ldocated, assuming“it i3 productive. Taking the
proposed unit in Section 18, where woﬁld you prOpose_the wel;'be
located to avold causing this waste that you discussed, if we
are going to grant the unit in 182

»A Since you'ﬁe asked me for a specifiéTrecommendation, I'd»ﬁ
say 660 feet from the south line and 252 feet from the west line
of Séctjpn‘IB.

MR. UTZ: That is lot ten?

A Yes, it would be in lot ten.

. Q@ (By Mr. Cooley) That wouldr be a more favorable location
structurally according to Skelly's Exhibii Ciue?

ﬂ' | f . | A Iéopachtic'wiSe, it would, yes; I don't know about
‘ | | ‘structurally.

Q@ Is. your objection to the well in Section 19, the same
& v “ - 'prOposed.lécation in 19, the same as it 1s ini18, or do you feel
| o that waste would occur? |

4AH I feel waste would occur. It would be a similar location.

Q here would jou suggest the well be located?

4 I wouldn't suggest a well for that location,

Q Assuming that it is actually productive as Mr. Riddle

- contends, where should he locate the well?
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' MR. SELINGER: Considerihg SkellyEM11bit One, assuming
it 1s productive, it is in the record it isfprbductive.
' MR. COOLEY: I am asking where he feels the well should
be located. |
A Well, I could -- I'd say 1980 feet south, if you have
to havé a location.
| Q (By Mr. Cooley) Do you know whether Atlantic broposed to
drill a well in the northeast q&arter ndrtheaSt quarter of
Sectioﬁ 249
 MR. SELINGER: We object as speculative.
MR. COOLEY: I asked if he knbws;:all‘he'has to do is
say;nok ) |
A I don't know.

Q (By Mr. Cooley). Let's get to this ‘question of whether

in your'opinion this proposed aéreage, all of it, 1is productive

or not productive, Am I to undérstahd ydujrecomménd any acreage

‘1ying ‘outside of this zero contour on the isqpach map submitted
vy Skelly, or any other critically prepared isopach map, should

‘pe excluded from the proration unit?

A T personally think it should.
Q You think it should?

‘A‘ If you have enough control, I don't see why 1t should

‘enter Into a proration unit if it has no productlve potentiality.

Q You consider a zero isopachus microlog permeablllity as

kshown on this map as a true delineation of productivity?
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A» It 1s as near as you can get it. |
Q Areyouaware of any Gallup oil pool that has produced --
MR. PORTER: -- Do you mean wells?

Q@ (By Mr. Cooley) Are you aware of any wells in the Lower
Bisti oil pool that have produced oll where that microlog permeabi
ity *s not shown?

A Yes, but not from the first bench of the Gallup. Second
and third bench have produced some oil 1n small_amouhts without
any microlog shown, microlog separation. B

Q Is there something peculiar about the second and third
bench that makes them not susceptible to microlog separation?

A Yes, they are qust extremely light. It is not’peculiar;
it happens to be a fact. - N

Q Also the majér stfingér in here, 1t cdntinﬁesftight-in
some areas? | -

" .A Where it is, it is non-product;ve.

Q Where it 1s?

A It is non-productive,

Q what I'm getting at, 1s it at all possible 1t could be
tight enough to show microlog permeability put loose enough to
produce o011?

A It is always possible. I never have séenvit happen.

Q It occurs in the second and third bench in the Bisti oil
pool®? | |

A Yes, 1t does.
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Q You still state your recommendation is all areas outside

of the microlog permeability be excluded from the proration unit?
A Yes.
Q Would you direct your aftention to Skellyis Exhibit One?
A All right, sir,
‘Q I believe it is Skelly's Number 14 well in the soufheast
quarter of the northwest quérter of Sécticn 197
A Yes.
‘é And I belleve 1t is in the record that the?proratidn unit
runs east and west; is that right?
 MR. SELINGER: Yes.
Q (By Mr. Cooley) What portion: of that proration uﬁit do
you_feel‘is non-productive, based on your former conclusion?
A It would be a very small percentage. | | |
Q What perceﬁtage Sf it 1ies outside of the zero éontoup?
-A Maybé 10 per cent.
MR. FOX: I think there is some misunderstanding.
. MR. SULLIVAN: Let the witness have a ruler and let him
eyeball estimate 1t. -I'd l1ike to make the same obJection‘tﬁ
Mr. Selingér's question where he asked for estimates based upon a
map. | | |
Q (By Mr. Cooley) It is immaterial what it is. Take your
figure of ten percent --

A Yes,
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Q -- wOjuld you recommend that unit be reduced by 10 percent?

MR. SELINGER: We object to that question on the grounds

“this Commissfion has ruled that every location on regular location

be assigned 1n 80 acres; and if the Commission undertakes to go
around the enjtire perimeter of the Bisti Field to determine the

productive ac}*ea}ge, we have no objecction; and you'll find at

" least 40 units of which portidns lie outside of the zero line.

If this Commié_ssion desires to make a determination of the pro-
ductive limité of the Bistl Field, we have no objection,

Q (By Mr Cooley ) Is that what we are doing with Mr. Riddle
unit? You aré singling 1t out to see whether it 1is produﬁti(re or
not? - t |

A No. ;
' kmn." SL%LLIVAN: “In addition, this whole 1line of question-
1ng‘_about; thosée other units 1is irreleva.nt' and immaterial to>this
question. |

The mané'azterof the ;stnau'cute is, when you glve .an unorthodox

1location, as I read it, you must dd. everythingior mist do some-

thing that will offset any advantage that the unorthodox
weli, spacer geiits. | ’ /

A1) we‘ve% been try ing to establish in hére, number one, - I
think we've beien trying to esﬁablish theré 1s some question
whether the wei;l can be driiled at all without waste, which is

the primary, uf;assailable condition set forth 1n one phrase in the

statute, wh‘ichftgives him the unquestioned right to drill if he
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cal do so without waste; but, secondly, you are supposed to offset
ény advantage that he gets by virtue of this unorthodox location.
£11 we are trying to do 1ls to establish in here, not the
minimum, not the ma:imum, but that acreage which can reasonably
be expgcted to be productive.
If he's going’to drain other people's/lands, how much drain-
age 1s he going to be permitted to éommit, and the fractions
he's going to be permitted to commit has to bear relationship.
Under these circumstances of a narfow strip, he can't a??id_pro-
duction, no matter what his production is. o
We are trying to establish for the benefit not only for
ourselves who are interested in this hearing but for the benefit
of hearing what percentage Qf orthodox production or allowable
is he going to be entitled to. What he thinks ébout what oughﬁ‘
to be dbne to these other units 1sifrelévaﬁt and immaterial, and
I object to that questioning on that ground. I wish the Examiner
would rule on that objection. | _
MR. UTZ: The Examiher will overrule the objection on
the grounds we must take cognizance of the Exhibit One in order
to determine what’écreage is productive and what acreage 1s not
‘productive in this immediate area, as to these lots and any othef
area. A |
MR. SELINGER: Where is the application on the other unit?
MR. UTZ: Not in this case. |

MR. PAYNE: We feel the evidence should be admissible for
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what 1t is worth, that 1t is relevant,

MR, UTZ: Whether the acreage is productive or not 33;‘
relevant tc these lots, |

MR. SULLIVAN: Well, now, I can't object, sir, and I
did not-obJect to this line of questiéning in determining what
acreage is or is not productive.

MR. COOLEY: My question was limited to that.

MR, SULLIVAN: You were asking this witness what he would
do about the;bther, would he cut their allowable. I say that
questioning has no rélevancy to the subject. If you want to
ask Mr. Stein, based on the isopachus map, whether or not he
thinks the section at@ributable:tq the west part of Skelly's
14 well, based on that exhibit or not, that is npt'objectionablew/
and it 1s notlirreleyant;ybut if‘you wéfe asking him what he ﬁguld
do with reference to this alloﬁable, ig is. |

-MR. COOLEY: Since Mr. Stein can't do anything about the
allowable, I'1l withdraw the question. I'm still ‘interested
in whether he thinks that area iS—productiQe.

'Mﬁ.kUTze 'Ahy further questions of the witness?

MR. FOX: One.

Q (By Mr. Fox) Mr. :Stein, you are familiar with the preseJt

" allowable in that area?
A Well, fairly familiar, yes.
Q@ Isn't it a fact that thils concern you stated in regard

to gas cap will, and gas waste, by reason of the existence of the

TO“
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proposed wells would be, 1f not eliminated, greatly, Eitremely;
substantially reduced by reason of the present allowable?

A NQ, because you have three wells close to each other, or
will have eventually, with an aggravated condition, they will
have a top allowable; that they will, of course, being close
together, will drawn down the pressure in that particular area much
sooner than if they were wider spaced. |

MR. SELINGER: Isn't this repetitious of previous cross-
examination?

MR. COOLEY: 1Is that a comment or objection?

MR, SELINGER: I'm raising the *po‘in£ with the Examiner.

MR. FOX: I think part of the answer is; T donft~belie6e5
the question is. |

o MR. PAYNE: There has been 2 great deal of repetition. We

will overlook 1t 1f it is. ’ ‘

A The allowabie is soft of an eluéive thing down there,

It might be lod;barrels today and two months ffdm now it might
Jump to 200, as far as i kndw. /
Q (By Mr. Fox) Do you think that is reasonaﬁle, to antiei-
pate it will be 200 in a couple of months? ’
MR. SULLIVAN: I object; it callsrfor a conclusion of
the witness which he can't possibly answer.
MR. UTZ: Sustaln the objection.
‘MR, FOX: That's all, |

MR. UTZ: If there are no further questions of the witnesg,
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‘Section 18 is based upon.the assumption only cné_well would be

he may pe excused,

MR. SULLIVAN: Mr, Utz, I hate to drag that out, I
think there is a part of Mr. Stein's testimony, in response to
Mr. Cooley's direct examinatinn or cross-examination, that requirés
redirecf, and that is with regard to his recommended well 1ocatioqs
sir. If I may take about two‘mihutes, I hope that i1t at least
will straighten,me out if it doesan't help straighten out the

record.

"Q (By Mr. Sullivan) Mr. Stein, you said you would recommerd

a well location for the lots in Sgction 18 where, sir? )
A I believe I stated 660 from the south line of Section 18.
Q And two hundred -- an equal distance?
A well, 252; equal distance from the west line.
Q@ If a well were permitted to be drilled there,:would you
have any recommendation with fegard to a well to be lpcated
in the_séuthern group of lots*of the group of lots in Seetion 197
1 A There should hot be a well drilled 1in there.

Q In other words, your recommendation of the location:-on

permitted in the entire strip?

A’-That's,correét.

Q@ Thank you. Would you make a recommendation, in the
event the Commission decides to permit the_drilling of two wells,
what would be your recommendation with regard to the location of

the wells, the respective lots north and south? Is that question

3
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clear?

A Regardless of what the isopach shows, 1f I were pinned
down to make a recommendation for two holes for the benefit of
the Commission, where would I recommend 1it?

Q T think that is a fair statement of my question.

A If I had to make a fecommendation in the south part of
the strip, 1980 feet gﬁuth of the nofth line. |

Q And where would you recommend the well in the northern

tier of lots?

A Let it sit 660 from the south line.

Q Making those recomméndations, do you ﬁave the considera—‘
tion in mind of waste and prbteétion of correlative rights?

A 'Yes, I do.

Q whose correlative rights?

A I belleve I have Mr. Riddle in mind. - " | j

Q As well as British-American? | f

A Yes.

Q And the leSéOré of the respeéfive people you méntioned?

A Yes. |

MR, SULLIVAN: Thank you, fhat's all.
'~ Q (By Mr. Utz) Mr. Stein, héve you made a falrly detalled

study of this immediate area?

A Yes, fairly detailed.

@ Do you know where the location is of the producing wells o 1
: _ , i

in Section 30?2
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. this time. I haven't looked at the allowable scheduled for

~ No further statements, the case will be taken underadvisement.

A  Section 30?

Q IMmediately south of Section 19¢

A Yes, there 1s one in the northwest quartér of the northeast
of 30, and then there is one in the southeast of the northwest
in 30. I don't believe that 1is quite cen@ered; it is in that
é;neral vieinity.

Q Do you know what the allowable_is on the second_well‘
mentioned? Whatris the name of that well?

A . CM &fw Elliotts One and Two. The first is One, the second
18‘Tko - I doh"t,knowvriéht at the preseﬁt time. I know théy

were very light wells to start with. They may be even shut in at

those pafticular wells lately.
‘1Q To your knoﬁledge, they did makejoil wells?

A Yes, :Initially, they were-fairly good, but they declined
rapidly, as I recall.
o "MR. UTZ: Any other questions? If not, the witness may be
excused. | - |

‘A Thank you.

| (Witness excused.)

MR, UTZ: Any'other statements to me made in this case?

.MR. SULLIVAN: .I'm slow at this hour of the.evening.
MR. UTZ: Almost too late, » ‘
MR. SULLIVAN: 1I'd like to, one, object to the admission

DEARNLEY . MEIER & ASSOCIATES
GeENERAL LAV REPORTERS
ALBUQUERQUE. NEW MEXICO
Phone CHapel 3-6691




of Applicant's Exhibit Number One in evidence on the grounds that
the palpable error discovered there gives rise to doubt as to

the reliable value of the rest of tﬁe'map. I have also picked

up another one., The San Juan Engineering Company, who claims to
‘have broduced this map, made a mistake even 1in spelliing of
Farmington, New Mexico, which I think adds to the lack of
credance to be given to that exhibit on its face.

MR. UTZ: The objection will be overruled.

MR. SULLIVAN: May I move, sir, that any other errors that

‘may be discovered in that may be taken into account as they are
idiscoéered by examination by the Commission staff?
MR. UTZ: We certainlyiwiil. VWe intend to examine it.
MR, SULLIVAN:f §'d like to move the dismilssal of the
application on the groﬁﬁds thefé is no competant legal evidenée‘
to support 1t. | |
Your laws vefy clearly sta%e that no: order will be 1sSue&
by this Commission without some competent legal evidence to
Sﬁpportiit, and I submit there 1s none given in support of the
abpiication, e
“M?.’ Riddle, even though a geologist and an expert witness,
had nothing to support his opiniOn that the wells would be
productive regardlesé’of where drilled in the strip. That is
not stated fairly -- that, in éffect, that they, the wells, would,

that the entire strip would be productive. He had nothing to

i

support his conciusion that conld be produced at the suggested ang
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-~ made énd rule on thém, particularly a motion of the substance of

vaposéd locations without waste. He had nothing to support his

stateménts that those wells would be drilled and still protect

cOrrelétive rights. He acknowledgedon cross-examination that thospe

wells ?filled anywhere would result in drainage of the adjoining
1and6w%er's property.' And I also submit that he bore the burden
of pro%f in this case, which, I think, is questionable whether
or noé he has been able to maintain.

| MR. UTZ: The motion will be denied, Mr. Sullivan. The
Ekamiéer will take recognition of the evidence or lack of evidence
as th% case may be; |

; MR. SULLIVAN: May I ask this -- 1s your rultng on this
_finél% Yeu don't issue the érdef; this.is all submitted to the

i .
COmmiésiop. May they not aga;n conslder the motions that have begq

i
!

this‘iature? A motion to dismiss,'I think, should be one beyond
the n&fmal role of the Examiner.

i MR. UTZ: If the Commission so wishes to overrule my decis

I'm sure 1t is within their power to do so.

f MR, SULLIVAN: May I reserve that question for the Commis-

sion?
;

MR. PAYNE: Yes.

| MR. SELLINGER: I have one comment to make, and that is,

i
if you will note from spplicant's Exhibit One that the four
r

80—aé1e units running north and south, running east and west,

consist -- that the southwest of 18 and the northwest of 19

¢!

lon,
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correspond to the fwo} the north half of the south strip and

they also correspond to the south half of the north strip, so

that it 1is our conten%ion that only the two. the four lots,
the two in Section 18!and two lots in Section 19 are all that

are'prodﬁctive, and“tbey'ére'Joined on the east by producing

‘units and south of thé,‘ér in*the'southwest'quarﬁer of 19 there

are no‘praduéihg'unité}bﬁo? afé*thére’anyipréducihgiunité in

theAnorthwest of 18. éItﬁis our contention that only half of the

north strip and half ¢f the south strip is productive.
MR. UTZ: Thaﬁk you. Any further statements? The case

wiil be taken under aévisement.
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO )
COUNTY OF BERNALILLO% >

I, JOHN CALVIN BEVELL, Notary Public in and for the County
of Bernalillo, State of New Mexico, do hereby certify that the
foregoing and attaéhedATranscript of Hearing before the New

Mexico 0il Conservation Commission was reported by me 1in:steno-

type and reduced to typewritten transcript by me; that the same 1is]"

a true and correct record, to the best of my knowledge, skill
and ability. » |

WITNESS my Hand and Séalvthis 24th day of November, 1958,
in the City of Aibud@erQue, County of}BerhaIillo, State of New

Mexico.

MY COMMISSION EXPIRES:

January 24, 1962

1 do keraty cor o ”‘; u}'ﬂ* the f‘o"ego*ng is

o “he niresealinis in
- ox (,\)e}{\) lrr&’/

19, 5%

AHFE ., Braniner
Ao 0il COAOVlvatio ommissi.on
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BEFORE THE GIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
OF THE BTATE OF NEW MEXICO

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEABING
CALLED BY TB: UIL CONBERVATION °
COMMISS 10N OF WEW MEXICO ¥OR
THE PURPOSE OF OOl YUERING:

CASE NO. 183535
Order ¥o. R-1301

APPLICATION OF H. K. RIDDLE FOR TWO

NON-STANDARD OIL PRORATION UNITS AMD
FOR TWO UNORTHODOX WELL LOCATIONS IN
THE BISTI-LOWER GALLUP OIL POOL, BAN

JUAN COUNTY, NEW MEXICO.

ONDER OF THE COMMISSION
BY THE COMMISSION:

This oause came on tor h_oarinc at 9 o'cleck a.m. OB

November 18, 1958, at Banta Fe, New Mexico, before Elvis A. Uts,

Examiner duly appointod by the 01l conlcrvatiou Commission of
Nev Mexico, hereimafter referred to as the "Commission," in ’
accordance with Rule 1214 of the Oouiuioa Rules and aegulationn.

¥OW, on this 4 'day of December, 1958, the Commission, -
a quorun lntn‘ preseit, Bavisg comsidered the mucation, the «

evidence adduced and the recommsadations of the Examiner, Elvis
A. Utz, and being fully advised in the premises,

FINDS ;
(1) That dus public mnotice having been given as reguired

by law, the Cosmismion has jurisdiction of this cause and the

subject matter thereof.

(3) That the applicant, H. X. Riddie, proposes the
establishmeat of the two iollowug-doucribod non-standard oil
proratioa umits in the RBisti-lower Gallup 0il Pool San Juan
County, New Mexico: ,

Lots 3,, 4, 9, and 10 (60.84 acres) of Section 18
lote 3, 4, 9, and 10 (63.48 acres) of Section 19

both in Township 26 North, Range 13 West.

(3) That the applicant proposes to dedicate the 60.84-acre
unit to a well to be drilled to the Bisti-lower Gallup Oil FPool at
a point 1980 feet from the South line and 252.5 feet from the West
line of said Section 18, and to dedicate the 63.48-acre unit to
a well to be drilled to the Bisti-lower Gallup 0il Pool at a
point 660 feet from the North line and 258 feet from the West line
of sald Section 19,
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Order ¥o. R~1301

(4) That lot 3 in said Section 18 cannot roasombly
be presumed to be pioductive of oil.

(5) That there is a reasonable probability that
approval of the subject ;pplicut:lon would cause waste and impair
. correlative rights.

(6) That the applicant should be permitted to devslop
the subject screage in accordance with either of the options herein-
uttcr sat to”th-

OPTION I

Form one non-gtandard oil proration unit n
the Bisti-lower Gallup Oil Pool comsimsting
of lets 4, 9, and 10 in said Section 18 and
uu:uczauuumnoan said unit
tobumdie;todtoanutohmm
between the Esat and West lines of lot 10 in
Section 18 and located not clome- than 560
Zeot to the Nowih boundary nor closer than

. 560 fent to th‘ South boundary of said lot 10.

OPTION XI

Form two non-staldurd oil proration units in
the Bisiti-iowss Gallup 011 Pool, one umit
~comsisting of lots 4, 9, and 10 ia Sectiona 18,

" the other consisting of lots 3, 4, 9, amd 10
"of Section 18, said umits to he Mimtod
respectively to a well to be centered betwesn
the East apd Vest lines of lot 10 im Section
18 and loeated not closer tham 560 feet to the
North houndary nor closer than 560 feet to the
South boundary of said lot 10 and to a well to
be centered between the East and West liues of
lot 4 in Sectioa 19 and located not closer than
560 feet to the North boundary nor closer than
560 feet to the South boundary of said lot 4.

() That peiuitting the applicant to develop the subject
acreage in accordance with either of the options set forth above
will not cause wasto nor impair correlative rights. . . o

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:

(1) That the application of H. K. Riddle for two non-
standard oil proration units in the Bisti-Lower Gallup Oil Pool,
one unit consisting of lots 3, 4, 9, and 10 in Section 18 and the
other consisting of lots 3, 4, 9, and 10 in Section 18, both in
Township 26 North, Range 13 ¥West, NMPM, San Juan County, New
Mexico, be and the same is hereby denied.
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{(2) That the application of H. K. Riddle for two
unorthodox locations for wells to be drilled on the abova-deascribed
acreage to the said Bisti-Lower Gallup Oil Pool at points 1980 ~
feet from the South line and 252.5 feet from the West lime of said
Section 18 and 680 feet from the MNorth line and 256 feet from the
Woat line of said Ssctiom 19 be and the same is hereby denied.

(3) That the applicant be and the saue is hereby permitted
to develop tho subject acreage m accordance with either of the
following options:

- OPTION I

¥Form one 77 .36-acre mtmdard oil prorstieu
unit ia the Bisti-lower Gallup Oil Peol comsist-
ing of lots 4, 9, and 10 in said Bection 18 and
lots 3 and 4 in said Section 18, said umit to
be dedicated to a well to be mhrcd boatveen
the Exst amd West lines of lot 10 ia Seotien 18 .

~ and located not closer tham 580 feet to the lorth
boundary nor closer than 560 feet to the South
boundary of sa.id lot 10,

OPTION I I

Torm two non-standard 011 proration units in

the Bisti-Lower Gallup 01l Pool, one being a
45.91-acre unit consisting oi lotm 4, 8, and

10 in Section 18, the other being a 48—:31-6
unit coasisting o! lots 3, 4, 9, and 10 of

Section 19, said units to be dodieatod respectively
to a well to be centered between the East and West
lines of lot 10 in Bection 18 and located not
closer than 560 feet to the North boundary mor
closer than 560 feet to the South boumdary of said
lot 10 and to a well to be centered between the
East and West lines of lot 4 in Bection 19 and
located not closer than 560 fest to the Morth
boundary nor closer than 560 !oot to the South
boundary of said lot 4. :

(4) That 1f the applicant proceeds under Optiomn I, he
shall submit proof of communitization to the 0il Coamservation
Commigsion prior to drilling the subject well.

(5) That the unit well (or wells) shall be granted an
allowvable in the proportion that the acreage in said unit (or
units) bears to the acreage in a standard oil proration unit for
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the Bisti-lower Gallup Oil Pool, subject to tbs Bpecial Rules
and Ragulations for the Bisti-Lower Gallup Oil Pool as set forth

' DOME at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year horom-

’ml'! 'mmz, hnb.r >

A. L, pomn Jy/c lhnhcr&hmtary,
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New Mexgjco Oil Conservation Commission < 4
State Cepifol Building , { Z Y, Q‘*é‘ 5
Santa Fe; New Mexfco ,

Genflemen

Request is heuby made for permits to dr!ll and produce two oil wells and to be
ailowed daily production from such wells in an amount of oil proportional to Sfandard
Oil Proraﬂon Units on two Non-Standard Oil Proration Units.

Unlf f provided for Well fy;
lots |, 2, 3 &4, Section I8, T. 26N., R. I3W.,
N.M.P.M., San Juan County; New Mexico,
‘containing 60 84 acres, more or less.

(Thls strip is 489.72 feet wide at the north end and 514. 14 feet wide
at the sourh end). :

Unig #2 provided for Well £2; o
Lot 1,2, 384, Section 19, T. 26 N., R. B3W.,
JN M.P.M., San Juan County, New Mexico,

‘containing 63 48 acres, more or less.

(This strip is 514.14 feet wide at the north end and 533.28 feet wlde
at the south end.)

Attached hereto and made a part hereof Is a plat showlng the lands described which

was prepared by the San Jucm Engineering Compcny

' The lands nbove descrlbed are owned by the United States of America and have been

cov.red by '6ne seperate and distinct oil and gas lease describing no other lands.

Sald lands are presumed to be productive of oil and belng drained by Skelly Ol Co.
wells Nos. l5 and 16, both 660 feet from the East line of said lands, and British
American Wall No. 2 located 1980 feet from the west line on Navajo lands.

Each Non~-Standard Unit lies wholly within a single govemment section and ad]acent
to the Nuva;o Reservation.
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N. M. Oil é:onservoﬁon Cor‘nﬁnv»’ - 2?_' : 10~28-58

Unit # described above was assigned to John W. Sullivan and seggregated from the
_ originol lease includ:r? Unit #2, however, the applicant herein hos been designated
Operator of said Unit #1and is bol'h owner and operator of Unit #2.

British American and Skelly Oil Company are the only operators owning or operating
wells or leases within 2640 feet of either of the harein described Non-Standard
Units and coples of this application have been sent to both with the request that
each of them notify the New Mexieo Oil Conservation of their opproval or dis-
approval of thc application herein.

| Application | hes bewn mode with the U.S.G.S. for drilling sald two wells and it Is
presymed that upprovol has reached the office of New Mexico Conservation Comm

The applicant hereby requests an examiners hearing upon this application at the
earliest possiblc date.

Yours very truly,

H. K. Riddle

HKR:ab




No. 32=58

DOCKET:  EXAMINER HEARING NOVEMBER 19, 1958
Qil Congervation Commlssmn 9 a.m., Mabry Hull, State Capitol, Santa Fe, New Mexico

The following cases will be heard before Elvis A. Utz, Examiner:

CASE 1337: - Application of Gulf 0il Corporation: for permlsslon to commingle the pro-

- duction from two se,.:ate oil pools. Applicant, in the above-styled cause,
seeks an order amenc‘mg Order R-1093 and Order R-1023-A to authorize it to
commingle the production from the Montoya formation with the production
from the Ellenburger, Fusselman, and McKee formations on its Learcy Mc-
Buffington Lease consxsting of the 5/2 of Section i3, Township 25 South,
Range 37 East, Lea County, New Mexico. }

CASE 15483 Application of Shell 0il Company for an automatic custody transfer system
and for permiss:on to commingle the production from four separate leases.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order authorizing it to in-
stall an automatic custody transfer system and to commingle the_production
from the Vacuum Pool on four State Leases located in Sections 29, 30, and
31, Township 17 South, Rahge 35 East,"l.e’a County, New Mexico.

CASE 15493 Application of T:.dewater 0il Company for two non-standard gas proration

: - units. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks ah order establishing
a 1X-acre non-standard gas proration unit, in both the Tubb Gas Pool and
the Blinebry Gas Pool, each to comprise the S/2 SE/4 and SE/4 SA/4 of
Section 36, Township 21 South, Range 37 East, Lea County, New Mexicoy and
t0 be ded1cated to applicant's State "Q" Well No. 1, iocated in the SE/4
SN/4 of said’ Section 36, which well is dually completed in the aforesaid
poois.

CASE 15503 Application of Tidewater Oil Company to coxmmngle the production from
several separate 0il pools. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks
an order authorizing it to commingle the production from the Ellenburger,
McKee, Fusselman, Montoya -and -any other pool or pools encountered which
produces oil of similar qualities on its Coates "C" Lease comprising the
E/2 and SE/4 NN/4 and NE/4 SW/4 of Section 24, Township 25 South, Range 37
East, Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant further requests permission to
commingle production from the Drinkard formation on said lease with any
othéer pool or pools encountered which prodiice sour crudes. Applicant pro-
poses to separately meter- productlon from each pool prior to being cowmingl-f
ed. Appllcant further seeks permlss1on to produce more than sixteen wells
into said common facilities.

CASE 1551: Application of Pan American Petroleum Corporation for permission to commingle
the production from three separate leases and for permission to produce more
than sixteen wells into a common tank battery. Applicant, in the above-
styled cause, seeks an order authorizing it to commingle the production
from the Empire~Abo Pool from the three separate Federal leases hereinafter
describeds

LC-~065478-B N/2 NW/4, NE/4, N/2 SE/4, and E/2 SA/4
Section 3; E/2 Section 10




CASE 1552

CASE 15533
| e —————

CASE 15553

NM-025604 ' S§/2 SE/4 Section 3; W/2 Section 10

LC-067858 = N/2 and S4/4 Section 11

all in Township 18:South, Range 27 East, Eddy Counly, New Mexico. "Applicant
further requests aythorlty to produce more than sixteen wells into the
common tank battery for said leases. Applicant proposes to separately

meter production from each of the above-discribed leases prior to being
commingled. -

Application of Pan'American Petroleum Corporation for permission to commingle
the production from four separate leases. Applicant, in the above-styled
cause, seeks an order authorizing it to commingle the production from the

Abo formation adJa ent to the Emp1re-Abo Pool from the four separate State
leases hereinafter discribed:

E=5461 Nw/4 NW/4 Section 2

B~7244~30 'S/2 NW/4, NW/4 SA/4, and SE/4 SW/4 Section 2
B-8814~12 (NE/4 SA/4 Section 2

E-7833 ésw/4 SE/4 Section 2

all in Township leSouth, Range 27 East, Eddy County, New Mexlco. Applicant : ]
proposes to separately meter the production from each of said leases prior :
to being commingled.

Applicatlon of The Texas Company for a dual completion and for permission
to commingle the 1%q01ds produced from two separate pools. Applicant, in
the above—styled cause, seeks an order authorizing it to dually complete its
Peery-Federal (NCT—l) Well No. 1 located 1980 feet from the North and East
lines of Section 29, Township 15 South, Range 30 East, Chaves County, New
Mexico, in such a manner as to permit the production of oil from an unde-
signated Devonian 011 pool and gas from an undesignated Ellenburger Gas Pool
through parallel strlngs of tublng. Appllcant further requests permission
to commingle the liquids and low pressure gas produced from the Devonian

and Ellenburger formatlons from all existing and future wells on its Peery-
Federal Lease which comprises all of said Section 29.

App11cat10n of The Texas Company for an automatic custody transfer system and
for permission to commlngle the production from five =eparate leases.

Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order authorizing it to in-
stall an automatic custody transfer system and to commingle the production

from the Bisti-Lower Gallup Qil Pool on five Navajo Allottee Leases located

in Sections 14, 15, and 23, Township 25 North, Range 11 West, San Juan County,
New Mexico. Applicant proposes to separately meter the production from each
lease prior to being commlngled.

Application of H. K. Riddle for two non-standard oil proration units and

two unorthodox oil well locations. Applicant, in the above-styled cause,
seeks an order establishing a 6l~acre non-standard oil proration unit con~
sisting of Lots 1, 2, 3, and 4 of Section 18, said unit to be dedicated {o a
well to be drilled on an unorthodox location 1980 feet from the South line
and 252 feet from the West line of said Section 18; applicant further seeks




the establishment of a 63-acre non-standard oil proration unit consisting

of Lots 1, 2, 3, and 4 of Sectiop 19, said unit to be dedicated to a well
/ to be drilled on an' unorthodox lecation 660 feet from the North line and

256 feet from the West line of said Section 19, all in the Bisti-Lower
{ Gallup Oil Pool, To;nship 26 North, Range 13 West, San Juan County, New
Mexico.

\\

b A, b

CASE 15563 Application of Chaco 0il Company for an exception to Rule 104 of the
Commission Rules and Regulations. Applicant, in the above-styled cause,
seeks an order autq orizing it to drill four additional oil welle in the
Red Mountain-Mesaverde 0il Pool 'in the SA/4 SE/4 of Section 20 ahd the NW/4
NE/4 of Section 29,* To«nshxp 20 North, Range 9 West, McKinley County, New
Mexico. E )

|
. I
CASE 15573 Application of Cities Service Oil Company for a dual completion. ,Applicant,
Lo . in the above—styleé cause, seek; an order authorizing it to dually complete
its State "P" No. 3 Well located 990 feet from the South and West' lines of
Section 32, Township 22 SOUth, Range 38 East, Lea County, New Mexico, in
such a manner as. t‘} permit the prochxction of oil from the Blineh:ry @11 Pool
_ and from an undesignated Gloneta oil pool through pav'allel strmgs of
- . tubing.




OIL CONSERVATTON COMMISSION
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

Date  //— zg-5§

CASE NO. /S5 ¢  HEARING DATE___ // - /2 -5 &

My recommendations for an order 1n the above numbered case(s) a.re
as follows:
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OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

Date

CASE NO. " : HEARING DATE

My recommendations for an order in the above numbered case(s) are
as follows: : By ~

Sta 1T Member
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SKELLY OIL COMPANY

TULSA 2.0KLAHOMA Address reply to:

LAND AMD LEASE DEPARTMENT

ALDUQUERQU:. DiIsYRICY . . . N
4 W. LOOFBOURROW. Manaaen February 18, 1958 " P.O. Box 4115, STATION A
ALBUQUERQUE, Naw MEXICO

l/ . 5 |
Re: Santa Fe < 080236 ' [
12h,22 acres i

Secs. 18 & 19,
’ : T26N, R13W, San Juan £
' o : i County, New Mexico - i

R

Mr. H. K. Riddle
.Grand Pacific Hotel
Bismarck, North Dakota .

Dear Mr. thdle: : o :

We are in recelpt of your letter of February 15, 1958 -
wherein you stated that ycu wanted to communitize the ' i
above captioned lease with our acrpage adjoining you E
to the east, . : S v

Please be advised that Skelly is ‘not interested in
developlng the west side of our lease due to British-
American's dry hole in Section 7, T206N, R13#, and their
non-commerical well in Section 13, T26N thW. '

If our development in Sections 19 and 20, T26N, R13W,
_continues to be commerical, we may approach you at a
later date to communitize your lease.

>Very trulyvyoufs, |

HBH:bb . Harvey #. Hunt, . Jr.
L T e
‘BF CrE E/(/-\f\ﬂ\\{l R T i
C"L k’(i JL "/ ‘iv;\! C\.,t li,‘ﬂlON ‘

Lz\nluh ,Q_
—= ——




IIN REPLY REFER TO:
UN!TED STATES

DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR
GEOLOGICAL SURVEY

P. 0. Box $65
Famington, New Mexico

Nov. 18, 1958
TO WHOM IT MAY CQNCERN:

The two following locations will be appro wd by the United
Stétes Geological Survey as to spacing and the drilling unit providing
1like approval is given by the St.é.te of New Mexico Oil and Gas Conser=- i

vation Commission.
The two proposed wells are designated as follows:

Well No. 1, 1980 feet/S line and 252,5 feet from W line of

seqs 18, T. 26 N., R. 13 W., NILP.M., San Juan County, New Mexico.

Well No. 2, 660 feet/N line and 256 feet A line of sec. 19,

Te 26 Noy Re 13 W., N.}.PM., San Juan Covnty, New Mexico.

BEFORE EXAMINER UTZ
OIL CCHIERVATION COMMISSION
EXHIBT NO.
CASE NO. [€CS -




‘ _ BURR & COOLEY
' i ATTORNEYS AND COUNBELORS AT LAW
BUITE 1| - SPAFFORD RUILDING
:w, WEST MAIN

”RAqr«Ql By m MEXIED

JOEL B. BURR, JR. ~ TELEPHONE DA 5-0462

WILLIAM J. COQLEY
Jul 195
soen Tty RBr g%

{%, } New Mexico 0il Conservation Commiss1on
L Post Office Box 871
Santa Fe, New Mexico

Attention: Mr. D. S. Nutter

Re: Case No. 1555
Order No. R-1301

i Gentlemen:

This is to advise that Mr. H. K. Riddle has elected to
: proceed under Option 1 of the above referenced order as shown:
i on the enclosed plat.

A In compliance with paragraph 4 of Order No. R-1301 we

4 ‘ submit herewith a copy of a poollng agreement between H. K. Riddle
- : and John W. Sullivan covering Lots 3, 4, 9, and 10 of Section 18 .

and Lots 3, 4, 9, and 10 cf Section 19, all in Township 26 North,»

Range 13 West; N.M.P.M., San Juan County, New Mexico.

The foregoing option is exercised, however, with the -
understanding that Mr. Riddle will be permitted to rededicate the
acreage involved and proceed under Option 2 of Order No. R-1301
in the event he desires to do so after having drilled the well

AR -




~Page Two

provided for in Option 1. The foregoing is in accordance with
‘an agreement reached between the jundersigned and Mr. Nutter by
telephone conversation on June 25, 1959,

Very truly yours,

BURR & COOLEY

WJC:DH
Enclosures s

cc:  United States Geological Survey
Farmington, New Mexico

New Mexico 0il Conservation ('l:ommission : : SR
Aztec, New Mexico




Forny C-128 (687} ) NEW ME X120 Ot CORSERVA TION COMMISSION

Weil Locatten end Accenge Deleation Plag

Section A. Date .

MAIN OFFICE occ |
opem_ﬁi_%-u K. RImLs, M o L TH OF 2236 o
well No. . 2 /  Unit Letter R ¢ ownship 26 NORTH Range 13 WFST .\’MP.\I
Located _ 5;5_, — . Feet From THE %&%ﬂ_l mp} fu‘bs,%; é Poat From J.HE “EST N l.ine

County. .. SAN JUAN oo Sae L Blevation 1480 5 D’lv ated Act @:ﬂt? ; _Actes
e .- v i Lecon : ‘1

Name of Producing Formmum Lo
1. 1s the Operator the only owner in the deflicated acreage uv.lhnod i tho p!w Lolow?
Yea . No. .7l . : :
2. If the anawer to question one is '‘no', have the interestis of all th owiiers been consolidated by communitiz ation

ves M . It )\\\u is ‘yes”, Tyye of Consolidation.
: &fw me,lf ¢ /559,
list al

", the owners and their respective mterx.qm below:

agreement of, otherwise?

X3

: 3. If the answer to question two 1¥ ‘‘no

Owner Land Description

sa:kfsr: The noastandaxd ;arwrm wt and wsok thodox well location M

Bolom axe in RO emre witxz c;.‘uun 1 u prwi-c.:w in bm A

ey e, Heiabi.

s P . - P et . — e
N . 5769 72 :
Bection B. : Note: \l’ distanices muat be {rom outer boundaries of section,
'483’ ‘ ' . ! { i
Thla ias to certify. that the information d : ' )
ln Section A above s true and complete = 34 2 : LOT: 1 Lo i : i ‘
lo the best of my knowledge and belief. hJ- = SR A A R
9 : o : : .
[ L‘;l j - : - : . ! |
(Operator) (o1 s ‘—-~L‘~———-———» S
o . . i . ! 1.
. o ) i
(Representative) <J ‘
) i} _’6_1 s 5 6 ~ N L
(Address) : ! T ! ' '
- : - B : : P _f i
e e B sec. 18
700, 8A A.cres 5 ) )
: - 8 - 7, . { O O I
L = A ' . t i S i
i ; !
. i
- - - “ - - I S HT""’ a
. L , . ‘ ’ i ’ ;
255.5 feet from the Hest 1ing 11 7 LoT 12 5 L
Contered E to W in Lot 10 ’ ! )
: ' | i
Ref~ 5 ‘ R 4/ 9 7 AL A
GLo Plat dated 19 July Sy - p— .‘__,_‘_“--_;I'Im
1915 337 860 90 1320 169G 12842310 240 2000 1500 1000 300

Scale 1 inches equal 1 mile

e § fotalierncap v
8.0 o - - .
AT CT i A This is Berth(y that the above plat was prepared from field notes of aciual surveys

*"}vé ‘.’ el M

:\); - < ":’ mede by fae inder my supervision sl that ol same Aare trae and correct to the be

N i, L of my kr wid belief

N I v
(Sqal_) - ! Date Surveyed 4 Nove: P. X 958

(/R@:xu-rmi Professional Engineer andor Land Surveyor

Farmingiodi ek Wexico
) James P. Leese, N. Mex. Reg. ¥o. 1463
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- POOLING AGRESMENT

THIS AGREKMENT made and entersd Iintc this 4 day of

Dtpnc At , 1959, by snd betwsen H. K. RIDDLE, hersin-
after referred to as ‘*{Jpsrator“, and JOMN W. SULLIVAN, herein-
a{'ter\, preferracd to as "éon-Opéfator", |

WITNESSETH: ;

whereas the partieis hereto are the owners of certain oiﬂi
and gas leases, being n%x’or—e fully described afe Santa Fa 080236,

wherein the United S_taf;es of America 1is the lessor, and Marguerite
Riddle 1s the lessee, afind W ) k

wWhereas, by subséé@ent ass‘ignmenté, said lease interest is
presently held as follows: " i
B - John W, Sullivan:

Township 26 North, Rangs 13 West
‘Section 1& - Lots 3, 4, 9, and 103

H. K. Riddle:

Township 26 North, Rangs 12 West
Section 19 - Lots 3, 4, 9, and 10;

ané ‘

Whereas, it is 'the% desb_ir"e of the parties hereto tc entsr
1n£o a joint operating égreement covering t';he developﬁent and
opsration of ssaid ieasaiinterests in sb far as they cover the
~above described lands; :

NOW, THERFFORE, in considerstion of the premises and ol the
mutual covenants and agf-eements herelniafter contained to be kept
and performed by the pafties herete, sald partises d#o hersby agros

as follows:

“]-




1.~ FOKMATION OF THL UNIT:

For the purpose hersof, it is agreed that the aforementioned
lease interests, in so far as they cover the above described lands|
are hereby pooled and communitized to form a unit covering the
lands described s&bove for production of o1l and/or dry gas'and
liquid hydrocarbons extracted therefrom, it being the intention
of' the parties hereto in forwing sald unit to so pocl and cdmmun-
ftlze all leases and lease interests which they may now own or
which they may hereafter acquire éovering eny Iinterest in the
communitized unit.

| 2. OPERATOR:

‘H., K. Riddle, as opsrator, shall nave the full and complete
management of the devéiophent and:operétion of said leased pre=-
mises for oil'and/oridry gés and liquid hydrocarbons éXtracted
therefrom. All costs and expenses attending the developmeht and
operation of said lands shcll be borne‘and paid in the proportions |
as the;acreagé dedicated to said well under the provisions of ‘
applicable law, ruiss anG régulationa of state and federsl égen-
cles, and particularly under the provisions of Crder Ro. R-1301
1ssued by the Q11 Conservation Commission of New Mexico undér dute
of Decémbgr i, 1958. »

3. DURATION OF AGREEMENT:

‘ This agreement shall be effective a3 of the date hereof upon
approval by the Director, United States Geoldgical Survey, ané
shall remaln in force and effect for a period of two years and

so long thersafter as o1l or ges, or both, are produced from any
part of salcd communitized unit in paying quantities.

L. CUSTS AND EXLPENSESI:

The Uperator shall pay anc discharge &ll costs and expenses
incurred, and shall chbarge Non-Cperztor with its proportionate
shaure thereof, provided, howevsr, Uperatcor snall wake no single

expenditure In excess of five Thousand (45,000.00) Dollars, with-

-2




ont first obtaining consant thérato by Non-Operator. The approval
of drilling of a well, however} shall include sll expenditures
for the drilling, equipping and completing of such well,

5. ABANDONMENT OF WELLS: -

No well which is producing or hasEOAée produced shall be
abandoned without the mutual consent of tLa pariias hereto. If
the parties cannot agree to the abandcnws\ﬁ af éh unprofitable
well, the party desiring to abgndon shulliaa,adfise the other
party in writing and the latter shall hava ten (10) days from the
receipt of sald notice in which to elect whether to agfee to the
'abandonment of said well or tézacquire the intereat in salcé well
of the party electing to abandon. If he~electarto4acqu1re such
1ntarest; the partykéiecting to abandon.ahali be paid, in qa!h!
the;value of the latter's 1nte}est in ﬁhe‘salfgge of the maébrial
and equipmant in and on saicé well, and upon rséeipt of such sum
the party"electing'to_abandon §Uch well sﬁa11 assign, without
warranty of title, to the othe? party its interest in asid well,

together with a tract éurrounding seid well ot Any arsa aqual to

rederal suthority, except tbat sald aauignment ahall not inelude
leass acreage upon which anotherproducing well is located.

Fach party hereto agrees io pay all rantals which may become

due under the lease or leases which such party ls contributing to

such unit hersunder, and Operaiﬂr 3}1) not have aay obligation
to pay any such rentals>-xcept asn to the leags bdontpibutea by
Cperator. itach party further $prscs to kosp and maintain in full
force and effect the o!l auo p88 leases contributsd by such party.
to said unit.

Cperator shall at all times while concucting opsrations here-

under, carry and require lts contractors and thelr sabeontiactors




to carry insurunce tc protect sand save the partisz herstc harmlass

as to Workmen's Compensation Insurance, genersl public 1liability
insurance within the limits of not less than $50.000.00 per per-
son and 3100,000.00 per accident, and general public ]Lability  ‘
property damége of not less than $50,000.00 per acci&anﬁ, éné
automobile public liabllity insurance within the limita of not
less than $25,000.00 per psrson and <50,000.G0 per aéeident, and
property damege lnsurance with a limit of not léssliﬁaﬁ 5?5,090.00

per sccident.

8. DIS?CSAL OF PRODUCTION:

Operator shall have the right to dispose of all oil end/or
dry gas and liqﬁid hydrocarbons extracted from the communitized
propsrty, accounting to Hdﬁ-Oper#tor féf such prqéuets sold, on s

cash basis,

9. FORCH MAJBURE: |

The terms of this agreement are subject to all valid statutes
rules and rezulstions of any state or féderal agency, and no
rarty to this agresment shall be liable to eny other party for
any delay or default occasionsd by acts of God or the public enemy
unforseen accidents, or delays in delivery of any naterisl, equip-
ment, or services nsacsasary for the performance of any ppoQiaions
hersof.

10, RELATION UF PARTLIES:

The rights, duties, obligations and liabilitles of the
parties hereto shall be several and not joint or collective, if
baing the expresé purpoge and intention of the parties hereto
that their ownarship in s&iq uﬁit shali’be asrtenants in common;
end nothing nersin containes shall sver bo consfrued as creating

& partnership of any kind, jolnt venture, or sssociation or trust.

11, BACCESS TO PREMISHS, 10GS AN ri#PORTS:

A 2 RN -

Non-Uperator shall hava rcecess tc the premises at sall

reagonable times, with 7Full vight to inspect 2811 books,. records,

i
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logs or other informetion on sny well or wells drilled on thae

communitized premises.

12, SURRENDER, XXPIRATION, ABANDONMERT DR RELEASH CF LEASE:

No lease or lesses subject to thls agreement shall be
surrendered, let to explre, atbtaudoned or relepsad, in whole or
in part, unless the parties mutually consent thereto in writing.

13. OPFRATOR'S LIEN:

Operator shall have an express contract lien, whiah s herebi
granted, upon the interest of Non-Uperator in?sgid unit, in the
011, gas or othar minerals pfoduced from such unit and in the
materials and equipment located thereon, to sécure thé pqymént
of Non-Operator's proporticnate part of théﬁobsts ané 8xpenses
incurred or paid by Operitor hereunder, and ihtérest it any,
aceruad on éuch part.~ Such lien may be enfbrcea and foreclosed
as any other contract l1ien.

1. NOTICES:

Any notice required or made necessary bj‘the terms of this
agreament shall be deemed to have been propeﬁly ssrved and

recelved if sent by mail or telogram &3 follow3°

Mr. H. K. Riddle © Mr. John 4. Sullivan

29 South State Street .65 East Fourth Scuth Street
Salt Lake City, Utah Salt Lake City, Utah

IN WITNESS WHEREOI, ths pertics hvrvtc Pa s sxecuts d this

agresment in several countsrparts as of the day and year [irst

87//?5 5T3aTe '/ :‘/
N N

\6 | // i'/’//(«?c/<

P

above»written.

/Jphn .80 T1van

(




ACKNOWLADAMENTS

STATE OF  (ldet
) 3
COUNTY OF ,4// Jale )

38.

The foregolng lrstrument was selnowledrzed before me this

f 'day of  Pianit

(SEAL)
My Commission Expires:‘

so-24 - éV
# % #
STATE OF /14;4 ) ;
; 8S.

COUNTY OF (,Z,zé’ Al
The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before e thia

Z day of Zz@i% , 1959, by JOHN W. SULLIVAN,

(SEAL)
My Commission Expires:

PR Ad 2%




